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Introductory Section 




Woodbury Heights Elementary School District 
100 Academy Avenue 

Woodbury Heights. NJ 0&l97 

Go.....y RusI.... Services 
J""'" Gonsut PaulA. Whitmao 
ChIef School Adminlstrntor Ioterim Board Secrctary/School Bos. Admin. 

December 17,2015 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Woodbury Heights School District 
County of Gloucester 
Woodbury Heights, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Woodbury Heights School District (District) for the 
fiscal year ended June 30,2015, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and 
the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management 
of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this 
report is accurate in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, 
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District 
as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, 
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. AU disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the 
District's financial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, 
statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's 
organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The fmancial section includes the independent 
auditor's report, the MD & A, and the basic fmancial statements including the district-wide statements, 
fund statements, notes to the financial statements, required supplementary information, other MD & A, 
including bndgetary comparison schedules and other supplementary information. The statistical section 
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The 
District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of OMB Circular 
A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations" and the State Treasury 
Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederal Grants, State Grants, and State 
Aid". Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control and 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, ifany, are included 
in the single audit section of this report. 

1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 

Woodbury Heights School District is au independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the 
GASB as established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the District are 
included in this report. The Woodbury Heights Board ofEducation and its school constitute the District's 
reporting entity. 



1. Reporting Entity and Its Services (Concluded) 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 6. These 
include regular, as well as special education for gifted and handicapped youngsters. The District 
completed the 2014-2015 fIScal year with an enrollment of 221 students, which is 1 student less than the 
previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment and the growth 
of the District over the last five years. 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change 

2014-15 
2013-14 
2012-13 
2011-12 
2010-11 

220.3 
213.7 
223.5 
217.7 
220.4 

3.08% 
(4.38%) 

2.66% 
(1.22%) 
(6.29%) 

2•. Economic Condition and Outlook 

The Borough of Woodbury Heights is experiencing a period of minimal development and little expansion. 
That trend is expected to continue through the short term. The Borough is also experiencing a period of 
moderate housing sales. The state and national economy are reflected in the employment base ofthe area. 
Municipal leaders are working diligently with Gloucester County Office of Economic Development to 
replace lost businesses and commercial ratables. 

3. Major Initiatives 

A. Current Year Accomplishments 

Three District objectives are in place as follows: (1) to implement the Common Core Standards and 
prepare for the Partnership for the Assessment of College and Career (pARCC) assessments in English 
Language Arts and Mathematics; (2) to demonstrate academic and personal growth for every student 
through the use and application of formative and summative assessments; and (3) to increase the 
integration of technology applications and initiatives into daily practice to improve instructional practice 
and student achievement as evidenced in lesson plans and student work products. 

In order to achieve the above objectives, the District is implementing the Progressive Math Initiative in 
grades 1 - 6. The following technology purchases were made to support this and other academic 
programs: (1) mobile Chrome Book labs for classroom use; (2) Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) 
assessment system; and (3) continued tecbnolo~ coach position to work with classroom teachers on the 
implementation of applications across the cumculum. 

B. Future and Continuing Projects 

The Board continues to focus its efforts on reducing costs to the District and community by increasing 
shared services. The District employs a single administrator. In this fiscal year, the District continued 
to contract with Gateway Regional High School to provide business office services. We continue to share 
many auxiliary services in purchasing, food service, child study team/social work, and curriculum 
coordination with the Gateway Regional sending districts. These coordinated efforts allow the District 
to provide comprehensive services while realizing significant fmanciaI benefits. Joint purchasing ofgoods 
and services is utilized whenever possible to benefit from quantity discounts. 

-2­



4. Internal Accounting Controls 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure 
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure 
that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is 
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept 
of reasouable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to 
be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient offederal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the 
District's management. 

As part of the District's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the 
internal control structore, including that portion related to federal and state fmandal assistance programs, 
as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 

5. Budgetary Controls 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of 
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual 
appropriated budget approved by the Department ofEducation. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted 
for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. The final budget amount as 
amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item 
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund 
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund 
balance at June 30, 2015. . 

6. Accounting System and Reports 

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized 
on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the 
Financial Statements", Note 1. 

7. Management's Discussion and Analysis 

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany 
the basic financial statements in the form of a management's discussion and analysis (MD & A). This 
letter of trausmittal is desigued to complement the MD & A and should be read in connection with it. The 
District's MD & A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 

8. Cash Management 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the 
Financial Statements" , Note 2. The District maintains liquid cash funds on deposit in public depositories 
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA "). 
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss offunds on deposit with a failed 
banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in 
public depOSitories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 



9. Risk Management 

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, general liability , hazard and 
theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds through the Gloucester, Salem, and 
Cumberland Joint Insurance Fund. Now, in the thirteenth year of operation, the JIF is perfucming very 
well, meeting and exceeding expectations. 

10. Other Information 

A. Independent Audit 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
municipal accountants. The accounting firtn of Ball, Buckley and Seher, LLP, are the appointed 
District auditors. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also 
was designed to meet the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations" and the State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, 
"Single Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederaI Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". The auditor's 
report on the basic financial statements and the combining and individual fund statements and 
schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor'S reports related 
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11. Acknowledgements 

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Woodbury Heights School Board for 
their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the School District and 
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our fmancial operation. 
The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated 
services of our business office. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Janis Gansert Paul A. Whitman 
Chief School Administrator Gateway Business Services 

Interim Board Secretary/School Business 
Administrator 
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Ball 
Buckley & 

Seher, LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS I/IJ;);. 

~E.g,E,§ 
UNMODIFIED OPINIONS ON BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ACCOMPANIED 


BY REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION AND SUPPLEMENTARY 

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS AND OTHER 


SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY 


Independent Auditor'S Report 
Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Borough of Woodbury Heights School District 
County of Gloucester 
Woodbury Heights, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the 
Borough ofWoodbury Heights School District, County ofGloucester, State ofNew Jersey, as of and for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 20 15, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed 
in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance ofintemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of 
Administration and Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Board of Education of the 
Borough ofWoodbury Heights School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights 
School District's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

-8­
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

, In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the goveromental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights 
School District as ofJune 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where 
applicable, thereof for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Adoption ofNew Accounting Principles 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District 
adopted new accounting guidance, Goveromental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB 
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an 
amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Prior Period Restatement 

Because of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 and No. 71, net position as ofJune 30, 2014 on 
the statement ofactivities has been restated, as discussed in Note 17 to the financial statements. Our opinion 
is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Iriformation 

Accounting principles generally acoepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the District's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability, and schedule ofthe District's contributions, be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic fmancial statements, is required by 
the Goveromental Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in anappropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries ofmanagement about the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
becanse the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District's basic financial 
statements. The accompanying introductory section, and other supplementary information, such as, the 
combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules, and statistical tables are 
presented for purpnses of additional analysis, as required by the Division of Administration and Finance, 
Department ofEducation, State ofNew Jersey, and are not a required part of the basic fmancial statements. 
The combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules have been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ofthe basic fmancial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements taken as a whole. The introductory 
section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic f'mancial statements and, accordingly, we eXIlf-ess no opinion on them. 



The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits ofStates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, 
Single Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid respectively, and are not 
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic f"mancial statements taken as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with GtwernmentAuditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 17, 2015 
on our consideration of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District's 
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its complisnce with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over fmancial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be 
considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Respectfully submitted, 

93a.£e, 93~&.§)~,~ 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Public Acconotants 
Wood ury, New Jersey 

Wayne W. Bucldey 
Licensed Public School Acconotant No. 240 

December 17, 2015 
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Required Supplementary Information - Part I 




BOROUGH OF WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DlSTRlCI' 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JUNE 30, 2015 


This section of the Borough of Woodbmy Heights School District's (District) annual fmandal report 
presents our discussion and analysis of the District's fmancial performance during the fISCal year that ended 
June 30, 2015. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report and the 
District's fmancial statements, which immediately follows this section. 

TheManagement' s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element ofRequired Supplementary Information 
specified in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial 
Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments issued in June 
1999. Certain comparative information between the current year (2014-15) and the prior year (20l3-14) is 
required to be presented in the MD&A. 

Financial Highlights 

Key fmancial highlights for the 2014-15 fiscal year include the following: 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District was required to implement Govermnent • 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions, see below discussion. In addition, the notes to the. financial statements provide a more 
through discussion ofthe implementation ofGASB Statement No. 68 and the effects to the fmancial 
statements. 

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of the District were over its total liabilities and • 
deferred inflows of resources by $409,669.92 for governmental activities and $12,936.20 for 
bnsiness-type activities (net position). 

Net position for governmental activities decreased by $89,590.58 and netposition for business-type • 
activities decreased by $3,781.76 from July 1,2014 to June 30, 2015. 

The general fund, fund balance as of June· 30, 2015 was $765,541.52, an increase of $87,559.43• 
when compared with the beginning balance as of July 1,2014 of $677,982.09. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The fmancial section of the annual report consists of four parts - Independent Auditor's Report, Required 
Supplementary Information which includes the Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section), the 
Basic Financial Statements, and Supplemental Information. The basic fmancial statements include two 
kinds of statements that present different view s of the District 

• 	 The fust two statements are district-wide fmancial statements that provide both short -term and long­
term information about the District's overall financial status. 

• 	 The remaining statements are fund fmancial statements that focus on individual parts of theDistrict, 
reporting the District's operation in more detail than the district-wide statements. 

• 	 The governmental funds statements tell us how basic services such as regular and special education 
were fillanced in short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 

• 	 Proprietary funds statements offer short -term and long -term fmancial information about the activities 
that the District operates like businesses. 

• 	 Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the fmancial relationships in which the District 
acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others to whom the resources belong. 

The fmancial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and 
provide more detailed data. Table 1 summarizes the major features of the District's fmancial statements, 
including the portion of the District's activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The 
remainder of this overview section of the Management's Discnssion and Analysis highlights the structure 
and contents of each of the statements. -11­
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Table 1 

Major Features of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 


Scope 

Required Financial 
Statements 

, 
...... 
N, 

Accounting Basis and 
Measurement Focus 

Type of Assets! 
Liability 

Type of Inflow/Outflow 
Information 

District-Wide 
Statements 

Entire district (except 
fiduciary funds) 

Statement ofnet position 

Statement of activities 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, 
both financial and capital, 
short-term and long-term 

All revenues and expenSes 
during the year, regardless 
of when cash is received 
or paid 

Governmental Funds 

The activities of the district 
that are not proprietary or 
fiduciary, such as special 
education and building 
maintenance 

Balance sheet 

Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes 
in fund balances 

Modified accrual accounting 
and current financial focus 

Generally assets expected to 
be used up and liabilities 
that come due during the 
year or soon thereafter; no 
capital assets or long-term 
liabilities included 

Revenues for which cash is 
received during or soon 
after the end ofthe year; 
expenditures when goods 
or services have been 
received and the related 
liability is due and payable 

Proprietary Funds 

Activities the district 
operates similar to 
private businesses; food 
services is included here 

Statement of net position 

Statement of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in 
fund net position 

Statement of cash flows 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, both 
financial and capital, and 
short-term and long-term 

All revenues and expenses 
. during the year, regardless 
ofwhen cash is received 
or paid 

Fiduciary Funds 

Instances in which the district 
administers resources on 
behalf of someone else, such 
as scholarship programs 
and student activities monies 

Statement of fiduciary 
net position 

Statement ofchanges in 
fiduciary net position 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, both 
short-term and long-term; 
funds do not currently 
contain capital assets, 
although they can 

All additions and deductions 
during the year, regardless 
ofwhen cash is received 
or paid 

• 



District·Wide Statements 

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the District's 
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenue and expenses are accounted for in the statement of 
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The two district-wide statements report the District's net position and how they have changed. Net position ­
the difference between the District's assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources - are one way to measure the District's fmancial health or position. 

• 	 Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position are an indicator of whether the 
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• 	 To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-financial factors such 
as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other 
facilities. . 

In the district-wide fmancial statements the District's activities are shown in two categories: 

• 	 Governmental activities - Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular and 
special education, transportation, administration, and maintenance. Ald from the State of New 
Jersey and from the Federal government along with local property taxes fmances most of these 
activities. 

• 	 Business-type activities - The District charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs of certain 
services it provides. The District's Child Care Program (Project Safekeep) is included here. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund fmancial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds - focusing on the 
most significant or "major" funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District 
uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular pro grams: 

• 	 Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants. 

• 	 The District uses other funds. established in accordance with the State ofNew Jersey Uniform Chart 
of Accounts, to control and manage money for particular purposes (e.g., repaying its long-term 
debts) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (e.g., federal funds). 

The District has three kinds offunds: 

• 	 Governmental funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds, 
which generally focus on (I) how cash and other fmancial assets that can readily be converted to 
cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are avaiiable for spending. 
Consequently, the govermnental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to 
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future 
to fmance the District's programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long­
term focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the 
governmental funds statements that explain the relationship (or differences) between them. 

-13­



• 	 Proprietary funds - Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the district-wide statements. 

• 	 Fiduciary funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others. The 
District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their 
intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. All of the District's fiduciary activities 
are reported in a separate statement offiduciary net position and a statement ofchanges in fiduciary 
net position. We exclude these activities from the district-wide financial statements because the 
District cannot use these assets to fmance its operations. 
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Net Position. The District's net position for the fiseal yem ended June 30. 2014 and 2015 are reflected in Table 2. 

Tllblel 
Net Position 

Assets: 
Current and other assets 
Capital assets. net 

Total assets 

Govel'l!lllflnfill 
Activities 

$ 934,370.53 
597,298.03 

1,53 [,668.56 

2015 
Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 12,936.20 
0.00 

12.936.W 

$ 

Tot!I 

947,306.73 
597,298.03 

1,544,604.76 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 854.402.38 
787.717.25 

1,642,119.63 

2014 
Business-Type 

Activilies 

$ 16,717.96 
0.00 

16,717.96 

$ 

Total 

871,IW.34 
787,717.25 

1,658,837.59 

Deferred outflow of resources - related to pensions 54,217.00 0.00 54,217.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Liabilities: 
Current and other liabilities 
Loog.Iel1ll 1labilities: 

Due wllhin one year 
Due ill more than one year 

Totalliabilirles 

165,643.65 

20,000.00 
952,786.99 

1.138,430.64 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

165,643.65 

20,000.00 
952,786.99 

1,138,430.64 

149,300.20 

27.560.51 
331,443.42 
508.31)4.13 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

149,300.20 

27,560.51 
331,443.42 
508,31)4.13 

Deferred inflow of resources ~ reJared to pensions 37,785.00 0.00 37,785.00 

,,... 
Vi, 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

299.782.03 0.00 299,782.03 462,640.74 0.00 462,640.74 

Capital projects 
Debt serviee 
Other purposes 

Umestrio!ed 

31,193.56 
1.92 

615,661.52 
!536,969.11) 
409,669.92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,936.20 
12,936.W 

31,193.56 
1.92 

615,661.52 
(524,032.91) 
422,606.12 

31,193.60 
1.28 

514,223.09 
125,756.79 

1,133,815.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,717.96 
16,717.96 

31,193.60 
1.28 

514,223.09 
142,474.75 

1,150,533.46 

Restatement to record the District's net pension liability and pension related 
deferred outflows of resources per GASa Statement No. 68 0.00 0.00 0.00 !634.555.(0) 0.00 !634,555.(0) 

ToW net position $ 409.669.92 $ 12,936·W $ 422,606·12 $ 499,260.50 $ 16.717.96 $ 515,978.46 

The District's financial position Cor govenunental and business-type activities is the produet of the following factors! 

Progr>m reveaues were $1,233,262.46 (operating grams and cootrillutions· $1,184,439.16 and <barges for services $48,823.30). 

Genetal reve.nues. special itetns, extraMlinaty items. and transfers amounted to $3.378,897.69, 

• Net expenditures we.. $3,4'/2,270.03. 

• Total District revenues and beginning position are adjusted by net adjusted expenditures resulting in a calculation of net position of $422,606. [2 as of lune 30, 2015. 

• Revennes ($3,378,897.69) plus boginnin!! positiou ($515,978.46) I... net expenditures ($3,472,270.03) equals net position of5422,606.12. 
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Table 3 provides an illustration of the impact of the District's net position for the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68. 

Table3 

Statement or Net Position - Effect on Pension Related Items 


At June 30, 2015 and 2014 


2015 2014 
Governmental 

Activities 

Deferred outflows related to pensions $ 54,217.00 
Less: net pension liability (634,027.00) 
Less: deferred inflows related to pensions (37,785.00) 

Total $ (617,595.00) 

, 
>­
0\, 

Business-Type Governmental 

Activities Total Activities 


$ 0.00 $ 54,217.00 $ 0.00 
0.00 (634,027.00) (634,555.00) 
0.00 (37,785.00) 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ (617,595.00) $ (634,555.00) 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

S 0.00 

$ 

$ 

0.00 
(634,555.00) 

0.00 

(~4,5J5.00) 
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Change in Net Position, Net position for govemmenw type activities increased and busioess-type acdvities decreased from lUne 30. 2014 to lUne 30, 2015 as refleeted 
in Table. 4. 

Table 4 
Cbaog.. ln Net l'osIUon 

2015 2014 
Gover:n.menW Business~Type Governmen"" Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total 
Revenues: 

Progcam revenues: 
Charges for se.rvices $ 0.00 $ 4$.823.30 $ 48,823.30 $ 0.00 S 44.165.95 $ 44,165.95 
Operating grants and contributions 1.184,439.16 0.00 1,184,439.16 692,294.67 0,00 692,294.67 
General revenues: 

Property laX.. 2,460.268.00 0.00 2,460.268.00 2,389,209.00 0.00 2,389,209.00 
GrantS and entitlementS 983,068.00 0.00 983,068.00 1,006.791.00 0.00 1,006,791.00 
Tuition 18,000.18 0.00 18.000.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscella.neuus (82,438.49) 0.00 (82,438.49) (13,791.52) 0.00 !13,791.521 

Total revet1ue$ 4,563,336.85 48,823.30 4.612,160.15 4,074,503.15 44.165.95 4.118,669.10 

E.<penseo' 
Program expe:nses: 

Instruction 2.026,049.42 0.00 2,026,049.42 1.983.443.05 0.00 1.983,443.05 
Tuition 198.713.36 0.00 198,713.36 207.471.57 0.00 207.477':;7 
Student and instruction rel:ued services 503,262.01 0.00 503,262.01 503,894.04 0.00 503.894.04 

General administration 178.201.78 0.00 178,201.78 177,060.52 0.00 177,050.52 
School admffiistration services 39.529.78 0.00 39.529.78 39.618.10 0.00 39.618.10 

Central services 80.306.28 0.00 80.306.28 81.466.69 0.00 81,466.69 

I- Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 

194,176.75 
79.118.09 

0.00 
0.00 

194.176.75 
79,118.09 

207.719.35 
66.621.62 

0.00 
0.00 

207,719.35 
66,621.62 

-..!, Unallocated benefits 
Interest on long-tenn debt 

1,222,139.20 
11,967.69 

0.00 
0.00 

1.222.139.20 
11.967.69 

723.230.35 
12,738.00 

0.00 
0.00 

723.230.35 
12.738.00 

Unallocated depreciation ll8.969.04 0.00 118,969.04 38.007.98 0.00 38.007.98 
Capiwoutlay 494.03 0.00 494.03 494.00 0.00 494.00 
EnleJprise opetation 0.00 52,605.06 52.605.06 0.00 41,573.06 41.573.06 

Total expenses 4,652.927.43 52.605.06 4,705.532.49 4.041.761.27 41.573.06 4.083.334.33 

Increase {decrease) in net position (89.590.58) (3.781.76) (93.372.34) 32,741.88 2,592.89 35.334.77 

Beginning net position 499.260.50 16,717.96 515.978.46 1.101.073.62 14,125.07 1.115.198,69 

Ending net position, prior to restatement 409.669.92 12,936.20 422.606.12 1.133.81S.50 16,717.96 1.150.533.46 

Restatement 10 record the District's net pension liability and pension related deferred outflows 
of fesQurces per GASB Statement No. 68 0.00 0.00 0.00 (634.:;55.001 0.00 (634,SSS.Q!1l 

Ending net position S 409.669.92 $ 12.936.20 $ 422.606.12 $ 499.260.50 $ 16.717.96 $ 515.978.46 

Tow revenues for the Dis!rict were $4,612,160.15, Governmental funding was the source of 47 .00'1. afme District's revenues. This is made up of fonds (rem lhe: SUIte of New Jersey and Federal sources, 

Property wes of $2,460,268.00 provided 53.34% of revenues. 

Other miscellaneous revenues of ($15.615.11) (net of position items) repre:sent- 0.34$ of the District ttvenut$. MiscelIlIl1eoU$ revenue W3.$ Ptimarily provided from interest and a prior year rest<ltemenl of deferred revenue. 

In 2014-l5. lhe Disula's governmental activities expe.rlditures increased by $611.166.16 or 15.12S. S408.349.15 or 10.10% of this increase was attributable to the implementation of GASB SUl.tement No. 68 in 
fiscal year 2014e1.5. 
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The District's expenses for government activities are predominantly related to instruction and support 
services. Instruction together with tuition totaled $2,224,762.78 (47.8%) of total expenditures. Student 
support services including transportation, exclusive ofadministration, totaled $582,380.10 (12.5%) of total 
expenditures. Total expenditures exceeded revenues for governmental activities, decreasing net position 
$89,590.58 from the beginning balance at July 1,2014. 

Activity Descriptions 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction 
between teacher and student. 

Tuition expenses include the cost to the District to send pupils with special needs living within the District 
to private schools andlor schools outside the District area. 

Student and instruction related services include the activities designed to assess and improve the well 
being of students and to supplement the teaching process. 

School administrative and general and bnsiness administrative services include expenses associated 
with establishing and administering policy for the District including fmancial supervision. 

Plant operation and maintenance of plant activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in a safe and effective working condition. 

Pllpil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as 
well as to and from student activities as provided by State law and Board Policy. 

Unallocated benefits includes the cost of benefits for the District staff for social security, retirement 
contributions, worker's compensation, health benefits and other employee benefits. 

Interest on long-term debt involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other 
related charges to the debt of the District. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

The financial performance of the District as a whole is also reflected in the governmental funds which are 
accounted for by using the modified accrual basis of accounting. As the District completed the year, its 
governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $796,737.00. At June 30, 2014 the fund balance 
was $709,176.97. 

All governmental funds had total revenues of $4,247,082.69 and total expenditures of $4,159,522.62. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETING InGHLIGHTS 

The District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain 
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted 
fund is the General Fund. 

The General Fund includes the primary operations of the District in providing educational services to 
students from pre-kindergarten through grade 6 including pupil transportation activities and capital outlay 
projects. 
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Table 5 presents a summary of Governmental Food revenues. The summary reflects the dollar and percent increase (decrease) from the 
prior year. 

Table 5 

Comparison of Revenues 


Percentage 
Increase/ Increase! 

2015 2014 (Decrease) (Decrease) 

Local sources: 
Local tax levy $ 2,460,268.00 $ 2,389,209.00 $ 71,059.00 2.97% 
Tuition 18,000.18 0.00 18,000.18 100.00% 
Miscellaneous 2,424.50 3,083.51 (659.01) -21.37% 

Government sources: 
State sources 1,642,086.12 1,564,360.01 77,726.11 4.97% 

, Federal sources 124,303.89 134,725.66 (10,421. 77) -7.74% 
.­
'P $ 4 ?t17 OR? .__1'>0 q: t1 001378.18__ ._ $ 155,704.51 3.81%Total .,_ .. , ___ ',v 

One of the primary sources of funding for the District is received from local property taxes and accoooted for 57.93 % of total revenues. 
State aid accounted for 38.66% of total revenues. 

Total governmental fund revenues increased by $155,704.51, or 3.81 % from the previous year. The major components of this increase 
were increases in local property tax levy, tuition, state aid offset by decreases in federal aid and miscellaneous revenues. 
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Table 6 presents a summary of governmental fund expenditures. The summary reflects the dollar and percent increases (decreases) 
from the prior year. 

Instruction: 

Regular 

Special education 

Other 


Support services: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 

!5, 
• 	

General administration 
School administration 
Central services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 
Unallocated benefits 
TPAF and FICA reimbursements 

Capital outlay 

Debt service 


Total 

Table 6 
Comparison of Expenditures 

2015 2014 
Increase! 

(Decrease) 

Percentage 
Increase! 

(Decrease) 

$ 1,480,091.75 $ 
398,205.22 
153,257.36 

198,713.36 
503,262.01 
178,201.78 
39,529.78 
80,306.28 

193,532.55 
79,118.09 

461,647.36 
352,142.69 

9,290.03 
32,224.36 

1,448,910.02 $ 31,181.73 2.15% 
367,099.44 31,105.78 8.47% 
144,123.39 9,133.97 6.34% 

207,477.57 (8,764.21) -4.22% 
503,894.04 (632.03) -0.13% 
175,934.77 2,267.01 1.29% 
39,618.10 (88.32) -0.22% 
81,466.69 (1,160.41) -1.42% 

207,392.02 (13,859.47) -6.68% 
66,621.62 12,496.47 18.76% 

435,076.05 26,571.31 6.11 % 
288,154.30 63,988.39 22.21% 
35,565.12 (26,275.09) -73.88% 
32,994.36 (770.00) -2.33% 

$ 4,159,522.62 $ 4,034,327.49 $ 125,195.13 	 3.10% 


Total governmental fund expenditures increased $125,195.13 or 3.10% from the previous year. This increase was primarily due to the 
increased instruction, and employee benefit cost offset by reductions in pupil transportation and capital outlay in the current year. 

The District values its fund balances as a vehicle for addressing unbudgeted and emergent needs that occur during the school year. 

During the course of fiscal year 2015 the District modified the general fund budget as needed to ensure no line item was projected to be 
over-expended. 

http:125,195.13
http:125,195.13
http:4,034,327.49
http:4,159,522.62
http:32,224.36
http:9,290.03
http:352,142.69
http:461,647.36
http:79,118.09
http:193,532.55
http:80,306.28
http:39,529.78
http:178,201.78
http:503,262.01
http:198,713.36
http:153,257.36
http:398,205.22
http:1,480,091.75


DEBT SERVICE FUND 

The current year obligations for payment of debt service principal aod interest amounted to $32,224.36, of which $32,225.00 in funding was provided by the local 
tax levy. 

PROJECT SAFEKEEP ENTERPRISE FUND 

The Project Safekeep Fund had net position of $12,936.20 as of June 30, 2015. This reflects an increase of $3,781.76 from June 30,2014. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are individual items purchased. have an e"teoded useful life of one year or more and maintain their identity and structure wilen 
placed into service. 

At the end of 2015. the District had capital assets allocated to governmental activities with a book value of $597.298.03. This consists of a broad range of capital assets, 

including land. buildings, and equipment. Total depreciation expense for the year was $121,668.84. 


Table 7 summarizes capital assets. 

, 
tv ..... Table 7 , 

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 

At June 30, 2015 and 2014 


2015 2014 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 

Land. site, and site improvements 
Building and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total 

$ 

$ 

0.00 
561,884.05 
35,413.98 

597.298.03 

$ 

$ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$ 

$ 

0.00 
561,884.05 
35,413.98 

597,298.03 

$ 

$ 

0.00 
728.952.03 

58,765.22 

787,717.25 

$ 

$ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$ 

$ 

0.00 
728,952.03 

58,765.22 

787,717.25 
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Long-Term Obligations 

At year-end, the District had $297,516.00 in general obligation bonds outstanding, a decrease of $20,000.00 from last year - as shown below. The District does not 
anticipate incurring any new long-term debt at this time. 

The District also had a $41,243.99 liability for compensated absences allocated to governmental activities. This liability represents the District's contractual obligation to 
compensate employees for accumulated unused sick leave entitlements upon retirement. 

Table 8 summarizes long-term obligations. 

Table 8 
Long-Term Obligations 

At June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 
Governmental Business-TYpe Governmental Business-TYpe 

Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total 

Roofing and HVAC project bonds $ 297,516.00 $ 0.00 $ 297,516.00 $ 317,516.00 $ 0.00 $ 317,516.00 
Obligations under capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,560.51 0.00 7,560.51 

, Net pensioo liability' 634,027.00 0.00 634,027.00 634,555.00 0.00 634,555.00 
~ , Compensated absences 41,243.99 0.00 41,243.99 33,927.42 0.00 33,927.42 

Total $ 972,786.99 $ 0.00 $ 972,786.99 $ 993,558.93 $ 0.00 $" 993,558.93 

*2014 - Restated. 
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For the Future 

Woodbury Heights Elementary School is set primarily in a residential community, with little availability for 
growth. This trend is expected to continue. The School District will continue to provide a full range of 
educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 6. These will continue to include regular, as well 
as special services for gifted and handicapped students. The District will continue to look for the most cost 
efficient and effective manner to provide the services for its students. The sharing ofmany auxiliary services 
and joint purchasing of goods and services will be utilized to reduce costs to the District and community 
while still maintaining a high level ofeducational services to the students. 

In conclusion, the Woodbury Heights Elementary School District has committed itself to academic and 
fmancial excellence ror many years. In addition, the School District's system for ftnancial planning, 
budgeting, and internal financial controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound 
ftscal management to meet the challenge of the future. 

Contacting the School District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general 
overview ofthe School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for the money it 
receives. Ifyou have questions about this report or need additional information contact Paul A. Whitman, 
Interim Board Secretary/School Business Administrator at Gateway Business Services, 775 Tanyard Road, 
Woodbury Heights, NJ 08097. 
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EXHIBIT A-I 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRlCT 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2015 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Depreciable capital assets, net 

Total assets 

$ 494,014.38 
291,992.28 

148,363.87 
597,298.03 

1,531,668.56 

$ 12,936.20 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

12,936.20 

$ 506,950.58 
291,992.28 

148,363.87 
597,298.03 

1,544,604.76 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES: 

Related to pensions 54,217.00 0.00 54,217.00 

LIABIUTIES: 
Accrued interest 
Payable to state government 
Payable to federal government 
Unearned revenue 
Accounts payable 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due beyond one year 

Total liabilities 

3,818.12 
36,447.00 
7,048.51 

25,829.55 
92,500.47 

20,000.00 
952,786.99 

1,138,430.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,818.12 
36,447.00 
7,048.51 

25,829.55 
92,500.47 

20,000.00 
952,786.99 

1,138,430.64 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES: 

Related to pensions 37,785.00 0.00 37,785.00 

NET POSITION: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

299,782.03 

31,193.56 
1.92 

615,661.52 
(536,969.11) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,936.20 

299,782.03 

31,193.56 
1.92 

615,661.52 
(524,032.91) 

Total net position $ 409,669.92 $ 12,936.20 $ 422,606.12 

The accompanying notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Funetions/Programs 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statemeot of .\ctI._ 

For the Y'1$Cl\I Year Ended June 30. 2015 

Prol!!!!! Revenues 
Opetating 

Charges For GllIllIS And 
Ex~es Services Contributions. 

Governmental 
Activities 

Net (Expens..) Rev_ And 
Changes In Net Ass«s 

Business-Type 
Activities 

&XHIllIT ,\-2 

Total 

N 
Ul, 

Governmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special education 
Other instruction 

Support services: 
1'uition 
Smdent and lnst:ruetion related services 
Genen1 administration 
School administrative services 
Central services 
Plant ope;rations and maintenance 
Pupil transportltion 
UIlIllIOOlre4 benefits 

Interest on long-term debt 
Capital outlay 
Unallocated depreciation 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
LatchJcey 

Total business-type activities 

$ 1,474,586.84 
398,2(15.22 
153,257.36 

198,713.36 
503,262.01 
178,201.78 
39,529.78 
80,306.28 

194,176.75 
79,1l8.09 

1,222,139.20 
1l.%7.69 

494.03 
118.%9.04 

4.652,9:27.43 

52.605.06 
52.605.06 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

48.823.30 
48,823.30 

$ 320,312.16 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1l0,867.16 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

753,259.84 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

\,184,439.16 

0.00 
0.00 

$ (1,154,274.68) 
(398.205.22) 
(153,257.36) 

([98,713.36) 
(39:2,394.85) 
(178,201.78) 
(39.529.78) 
(80,306.28) 

(194,176.75) 
(79,1Is.o9) 

(468,879.36) 
(1l,967.69) 

(494.03) 
!118.969.04) 

9,468.48p7) 

0.00 
0.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

!>.78!.7!!)
13,781.7§) 

S (\,154,274.68) 
(398,205.22) 
(l 53,257.36) 

(198,713.36) 
(39:2,394.85) 
(178,2ot.71l) 
(39,529.78) 
(80,306.28) 

(194,176.75) 
(79,1l8.09) 

(468,879.36) 
(1l,967.69) 

(494.03) 
!118,%9.04) 

(3,468.488.27) 

!3,78!.7§) 
Q,781.1§) 

Total primary govenunent l..-...-4~N5.~.49_ $ _48,~3.~ $, 1,1~.43V6 (3,468,488.27) (3,781.76) (3,472,270.03) 

0enera1 revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes. levIed (or general purposes. net 
Property taxes. tevied for debt service, net 

Federal and state aid not restricted 
Tuition 
Investment eamings 
Miscellaneous income 
Prior period adjustment 
Prior period adjustment - fixed assets 
Long-""," doh" 

COmpensated absences 
Total general revenues, special items. extraordinary items. and transfers 

2,428,043.00 
32.225.00 

983,068.00 
18,000.18 
2,038.30 

386.20 
(0.04) 

(77,546.3Il) 

(7,316.5Il 
3,378.897.69 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,428,043.00 
32,225.00 

983.068.00 
18)000.18 
2,038.30 

386.20 
(0.04) 

(77,546.38) 

Q,316.5Il 
3.318,897.69 

Change in net position (89,590.58) (3.781.16) (93,372.34) 

Net position - beginning (restated) 499.260.50 16.711.96 515.978.46 

Net: position - ending $ 409.669.9:2 $ 12.936.20 $ 422,606.12 

The accompanying nOtes to finaneial st.atetnents are an integral part of this statement. 
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I!XBIIIIT B-1 
WOODBURY llElGUTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

_Shed 
Governmental Fund!J 

Jone 30, 201$ 

ASSETS, 
Cash and casb equivalents 
Intedunt1 ~ receivable 
Receivables from other governments 
A(WWl'IS receivable otbcr 

S 

Genera! 
.Wld 

658.7U.0$ 
116,274.71 

6.....71 
9,298.00 

S 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

148,356.95 
0.00 

60.337.19 
0,00 

S 

C>pilal 
t>rojccts 
Fund 

0.00 
0.00 

216.681.00 
0.00 

$ 

"'''' Service 
Fund 

1.92 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

$ 

T.... 
Governmental 

Furu!s 

807.069.92 
116,274.77 
283.101.96 

9,298,00 

LIABILITIES AND FUND ltALANCES, 
Total wets S 790.31).59 $ 208.<594.14 $ 216.681.00 $ 1.92 $ 11215.750.65 

Liabllitie!: 
Cash defie:it 
Aec.ounl!. payable 
lnterfund aeemmts payable 
P"yable: ro :slate government 

$ 0.00 
24,418.39 

413.68 
0.00 

$ 0,00 
43.890.0& 

116.274.71 
36....7.00 

S 16-f.{S91.67 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 164.691.67 
68.308.47 

116.688.45 
36,447.00 

Payable to redel'si government 
Untan.lCd revtnuc: 

0.00 
0.00 

7.{}48.5J 
5,033.78 

0.00 
20,195.71 

0.00 7.048.51 
25,829.55 

T{'!(11liabiIicies 24,832.07 wa.694.14 185.487.44 419.013.65 
Fund balances: 

Restricted for: 
Exccn suq>!U$ • current year 
Exew JUJpfus.. prior year~ de.Sig:nated for $Ubsequent year's expertdiru.re.s 

313.037.24 
297.9'16.0!l 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0.00 

313.037.24 
2rn.976.09 

•N 
~ • 

Capital resent 2CCOWl! 

Capital projects fund 
l>ebt servia tuM 

AUiptd to: 
Designated by !he BOB for subsequent year's expenditures 
Other purposes 

Unassigned: 
(jener:al fuod 

TOOIl tiJ.od balanees 

5.00 
0.00 
0,00 

337.91 
4.305.28 

1491880.00 
765!54J.52 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
31.193.56 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
:31,193.56 

0.00 
0.00 
1.92 

0.00 
0.00 

5.00 
31,193.56 

1.92 

337.91 
4,305,28 

1491880.00 
796,737.00 

Total HabiIitit's and fund balances $ 790,31).59 $ 208,694.14 $ 216,681.00 S 1.92 

Amounts reported for govet1.'l.tnenla1 activities in the SWtment of net position (A~1) ate 4iffereat beClU$e: 
Capital assets used in govemment31 activities are not financlal resourw and thererote are not reporttd in the fuDds, The 'Cost of the assets is $1.999,2J un and the accwnulated depreciation $1 .401.192.99 

Long-term liabilities. including bonds payable. are not due and payable in the current period and therefOre are not reporttd as liabilities i.o !be fuOOs (,see Note S) 

Intemc on long-term debt In the statement of a«wities is acet\lCd, regardIeu of when due 

Net pension liability 

ActmlIlll payable related 10 the Aprill, 2016 required PElS pensIon contribution that 1& !lOt (0 be liquidated with curnnl financii!ll te$OUl't'.eS 

Deferred outflows: of fCSMcea· related 10 pensions 

Deterred inflows of rewurces ~ related to peosioos 

Net:wet! of governmental activities $ 

597.298.03 

(338,759.99) 

(3,&18.12) 

(634.027.00) 

(24,192.00) 

54,217.00 

(37.785.00) 

409.669,92 

The accompanying flOU:$ 10 financial S1atements are an integral part of ibIs statement, 



EXHIBIT B-2 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Cbanges in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
Juoe 30, 2015 

Sp<eial Capital Debt Tolal 
General Revenue ProjcclS Sexvice Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 

REVENUES: 
Local sources: 

Local lax levy $ 2,428,043.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 32,225.00 $ 2,460,268.00 
Tuition 18,000.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.18 
Miscellaneous 2,424.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,424.50 

Totallooal sources 2,448,467.68 0.00 0.00 32,225.00 2,480,692.68 
State sources 1,335,210.69 306,875.43 0.00 0.00 1,642.086.12 
Federal sources 0.00 124,303.89 0.00 0.00 124,303.89 

Total revenues 3,783,678.37 431,179.32 0.00 32,225.00 4,247,082.69 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Regular instruction 1,159,779.59 320,312.16 0.00 0.00 1,480,091.75 
Special education instruction 398,205.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 398,205.22 
Other instruction 153,257.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,257.36 

Support services und undistdbuted coSlS: 
Tuition 198,713.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 198,713.36 
Student and instruction related services 392,394.85 110,867.16 0.00 0.00 503,262.01 
General administration 178,201.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 178,201.78 
School administrative services 39,529.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,529.78 
Central services 80.306.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,306.28 
Plam operations and maintenance 193.532.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 193.532.55 
Pupil transportation 79.118.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,118.09 
Employee benefilS 813,790.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 813.790.05 

Debt service: 
Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.000.00 20.000.00 
Inrerest 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.224.36 12.224.36 

Capital outlay 9,290.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,290.03 
Total expenditures 3,696.118.94 431,179.32 0.00 32,224.36 4,159,522.62 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expenditures 87,559.43 0.00 0.00 0.64 87,560.07 

Other finaneing sources (uses): 
Prior period adjustment 0.00 0.00 (0.04) 0.00 m·04) 

Net change in fund balances 87,559.43 0.00 (0.04) 0.64 87,560.03 


Fund balance - July 1 677.982.09 0.00 31,193.60 1.28 709,176.97 


Fund balance - June 30 $ 765,541.52 $ 0.00 $ 31.193.56 $ 1.92 $ 796,737.00 

The accompanying notes to fInancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances of Go'l'emmentaI Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended .June 30, 2015 

EXHIBITB·3 

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds 
(from B-2) 81,560.03 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of activities (A -2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds 
as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, !be cost of those assets is allocated over 
!beir estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
Tills is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded 
depreciation in !be period. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital outlays 

$ (121,668.84) 
8,796.00 (112,872.84) 

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure 
in the governmental funds, but !be repayment reduces 
long-term liabilities in !be statement of net position 
and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Bond principal 
Prior perind adjustment 
Capital lease 

20,000.00 
(77,546.38) 

7,560.51 (49,985.87) 

In the statement of activities, certain operating 
expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are 
measured by !be amounts earned during the year. In 
the governmental funds, however, expenditures for 
these items are reported in the amount of financial 
resources used (paid). When the earned amount 
exceeds the paid amount, !be difference is reduction in 
the reconciliation; when !be paid amount exceeds 
!be earned amount !be ditrerence is an addition to the 
reconciliation. (7,316.57) 

In !be statement of activities, interest on long-term 
debt in the statement of activities is accrued, 
regardless of when due. In !be governmental funds, 
interest is reported when due. The accrued interest 
is an addition in !be reconciliation. 256.67 

Governmental funds report District pension contributions 
as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities 
the cost of pension benefits earned is reported as pension 
expense. This is the amount by which pension benefits 
earned exceeded the District's pension contributions in the 
current period. (7,232.00) 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ (89,590.58) 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBITB-4 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2015 

Business-Type 
Activities ­
Enterprise 

Funds 

ASSETS: 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,936.20 
Total current assets 12,936.20 

Noncurrent assets: 
Equipment 2,664.73 
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,664.73) 

Total noncurrent assets 0.00 

Total assets $ 12,936.20 
==~======== 

LIABILITIES: 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 0.00 

Total current liabilities 0.00 

Total liabilities $ 0.00 

NET POSITION: 
Unrestricted $ 12,936.20 

Total net position ~$===12=,=93=6=.2=0= 

The accompanying notes to fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBITB-5 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 


Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2015 


Business-Type 

Activities ­
Enterprise 


Funds 


OPERATING REVENUES: 
Local sources: 

Project safekeep fees 
Total operating revenues 

$ 48,823.30 
48,823.30 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Salaries and benefits 
Supplies and materials 

Total operating expenses 

40,049.60 
12,555.46 
52,605.06 

Operating income (loss)fchange in net position (3,781.76) 

Total net position - beginning 16,717.96 

Total net position - ending $ 12,936.20 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



EXlDBITB-6 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2015 

Business-Type 
Activities ­
Enterprise 

Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Receipts from customers $ 48,823.30 
Payments to employees (40,049.60) 
Payments to suppliers (12,555.46) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (3,781.76) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (3,781.76) 

Balances - beginning of year 16,717.96 

Balances - end of year $ 12,936.20 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ (3,781. 76) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 

to net cash provided by (used for) operating 
activities: 

Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 0.00 
Total adjustments 0.00 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities =$==~(~3,=78=1=.7=6,,"=) 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXInBITB-7 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2015 

Agency 
Fund 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Interfund accounts receivable 

$ 36,662.97 
413.68 

Total assets ::::$==;;;,37"",~(J7,;.;6=.6=5= 

LIABILITIES: 
Due to student groups 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 

$ 13,709.16 
23,367.49 

Total liabilities 37,076.65 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 37,076.65 
~========~= 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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WOODBURY HEIGIITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The fmancial statements ofthe Board ofEducation (Board) ofWoodbury Heights School District (District) 
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAM) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASH) is the accepted standard­
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and fmandal reporting principles. The more 
significant of the Board's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity/Component Units 

The Woodbury Heights School District is a Type II district located in the County of Gloucester, State of 
New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through a Board of Education. 
The Hoard is comprised of 7 members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to 
educate students in grades K - 6. The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2015 of 221 
students. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set fortb in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the 
degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes fmancial 
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly 
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined fmancial statements include all 
funds of the District over which the Board exercises operating control. There were no additional entities 
required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the current fiscal 
year. Furtbermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis ofsuch criteria. 

GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reponing Entity, provides guidance that all entities associated 
with a primary government are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the 
financial reporting entity. A primary government is fmancially accountable not only for the organizations 
that make up its legal entity, but also for legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established 
by GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39, Detennining Whether Certain 
Organizations are Component Units. The District has deterntined that there are no component units. 

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement ofnet position and the statement of changes 
in net position) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its 
component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these 
statements. Govermnental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovermnental 
revenues, are reported separately from bnsiness-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees 
and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally 
separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or 
segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate fmancial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, 
even though the latter are excluded from government-wide financial statements. Major individual 
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
financial statements. 



WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting to ensure. 
observance of limitations and restrictinns on the resources available. The principles of fund accounting 
require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds or account groups 
in accordance with activities or objectives specified for the resources. The operations of each fund are 
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund 
equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to 
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the 
means by which spending activities are controlled. Funds are classified into three categories: 
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Each category, in turn is divided into separate "fund types» 
as follows: 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for 
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or nouinstructional equipment which are classified 
in the capital outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted capital 
outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles, as they pertain to governmental entities, 
state that the general fund resources may be used to directly frnance capital outlays for long-lived 
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State ofNew Jersey aid, district 
taxes, and appropriated fond balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions 
to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements ofgrounds, construction ofbuildings, additions 
to or remodeling ofbuildings, and the purchase ofbuilt-in equipment. These resources can be transferred 
from and to current expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
from state and federal government (other than major capital projects, debt service, or the enterprise funds) 
and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used 
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those frnanced by proprietary 
funds). 

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulatinn of resources for, and 
the payment ofprincipal and interest onbonds issued to finance major property acquisitions, construction, 
and improvement programs. 

Proprietary Funds 

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of net income, frnancial position, and 
cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those sintilar to businesses in the 
private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary funds of the District. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Fund Accounting (Concluded) 

Proprietary Furuls (Concluded) 

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise ftmds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and 
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the 
costs (Le. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the 
students on a continuing basis be fmanced or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the 
District has decided that periodic determination ofrevenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income 
is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes. 

The District's enterprise ftmds are comprised of a latchkey program entitled "Project Safekeep". 

All proprietary ftmds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. 
This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity 
are included on their balance sheets. Their reported ftmd equity (net total position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary ftmd type operating 
statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position. 

Depreciation ofall exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary ftmds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary ftmd balance sheets. Depreciation has 
been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives 
are as follows: 

Project safekeep ftmd: 

Equipment - 10 years 


Fiduciary Furuls 

Trust and Agency Funds - The trust and agency ftmds are used to account for assets held by the District 
in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other 
funds. 

Agency Funds - Agency ftmds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf 
of others as their agent. Agency ftmds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of 
results of operations. Agency ftmds include payroll and student activities ftmds. 

D. Measurement Focus 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. 
All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation ofthe District are included on the statement ofnet 
position. 

For the ftmd financial statements, all governmental ftmds are accounted for using a flow ofcurrent fmancial 
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in ftmd 
balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and 
other financing uses) of current fmancial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the 
governmental activities of the government-wide fmancial statements are prepared. Governmental ftmd 
financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation, with brief explanations to better identifY the 
relationship between the govermnent-wide statements and the statements for govermnental funds. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Measurement Focus (Concluded) 

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic 
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are 
included on the statement of net position. The statement ofchanges in fund net position presents increases 
(i.e., revenues) and decreases (ie., expenses) in net total position. The statement of cash flows provides 
information about how the District finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. 
Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

E. Basis of AccoWlting 

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on 
the financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting. 

For fund financial statements, all governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Proprietary and fiduciary funds, like the government-wide fmancial statements, use the accrual basis of 
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition 
of revenue and the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. 

Recognition of Revenue - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, which are defmed as 
transactions in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded onthe accrual basis 
when the exchange takes place. For the governmental fund financial statements, which are prepared on 
the modified accrual basis, however, such revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources 
are measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the 
current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current fiscal year. For the District, available means expected to be received within sixty days after 
fiscal year end. 

Revenue resulting from non-exchange transactions, which are defined as transactions in which the District 
receives value without directly giving equal value in return, includes Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, 
entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (property) taxes are susceptible to accruaI. As under New Jersey 
State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire 
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable 
and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the 
unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of the restricted formula 
aids recorded in the special revenue fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized 
in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include 
timing requirements, which specify the. fiscal year when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal 
year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the District must provide local 
resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are 
provided to the District on a reimbursement basis. Restricted formula aids, if any, are recorded in the 
special revenue fund in accordance with The Audit Ptogram promulgated by the New Jersey Department 
of Education, which requires that these grants be realized in an amount equal to program expenditures. 

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and 
available at fiscal year end: tuition, grants, fees, and rentals. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Concluded) 

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they 
are incurred. The fair value ofdonated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating 
statement as an expense. Unused donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The 
measurement focus of governmental fund fmancial statements is on decreases in net financial resources 
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in 
which the related fund liability is incurred, ifmeasurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and 
amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds. 

F. BudgetslBudgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and 
debt service funds. The budgets are SUbmitted to the county office for approval and approved by the State 
ofNew Jersey Department ofEducation if they are within the CAP limitations. During the current fiscal 
year, the District was within the CAP limitations and its budget was approved by State of New Jersey 
Department ofEducation. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis ofaccounting, except for 
the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level ofbudgetary control is established at line item 
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level ofdetail as 
established pursuant to the minimum chart ofaccounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers 
of appropriations may be made by school board resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The Board of 
Education did not make any material supplemental budgetary appropriations during the fiscal year. 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during 
the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of 
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception ofthe legally mandated revenue 
recognition oftile last two June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund 
as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension offormal budgetary integration 
in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records ofthe special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. 
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis 
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes thereJated revenues, whereas the GAAP basis 
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis 
financial reports. 

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit Col, Exhibit C-2, and Exhibit1-3 includes all amendments to the adopted 
budget, ifany. 

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and 
expenditures from the budgetary basis ofaccounting, as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison 
schedule and the special revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule, to the GAAP basis ofaccounting as 
presented in the statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 
Note that the District does not report encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year end as expenditures in the 
general fund since the general fund budget follows the modified accrual basis of accounting, with the 
exception ofthe revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure of 
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component 
offund balance at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, but rather cornmitments 
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in the governmental funds, 
other than the special revenue fund, which have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, 
should be included within committed or assigned fund balance, as appropriate. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected 
in the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the 
beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the 
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

H. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, and all highly liquid investments 
with a maturity ofthree months or less at the time ofpurchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest 
Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the proprietary 
funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates ofdeposit with maturities ofone year or less 
when purchased at stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types ofinvestments and types offinancial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be 
purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash manl!gement plan that requires it to deposit public funds in 
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions ofthe Governmental Unit Deposit Protection 
Act ("GUDPA"). GUDP A was enacted in 1970 to protect govermnental units from a loss of funds on 
deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9·41 et. seq. establishes thereqnirernents fortha security ofdeposits ofgovernmental units. The 
statute reqnires thetno governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks 
(both state and national banks), and savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public 
depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance ofcollected public funds, to secure the deposits ofgovernmental units. Ifa public depository fails, 
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full 
amount of their deposits to the governmental units. 

I. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are 
subject to adjustment when the fmal costs have been determined. 

J. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2014·15 and 2013-14 were based on rates established by the receiving 
district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

K. Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, flrst­
out method. 

The cost of inventories in the governmental fund fInancial statements is recorded as expenditures when 
purchased rather than when consumed. 

Inventories recorded on the government-wide fmancial statements and in the proprietary fund types are 
recorded as expenses when consumed rather than when purchased. 

L. Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide fInancial statements and in the proprietary fund types 
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefIt periods beyond June 30, 2015. 

In the governmental fund fmancial statements, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized 
as an expenditure in the fiscal year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no 
expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is required (non-allocation method). This is consistent 
with the basic governmental concept that only expendable fInancial resources are reported by a specifIc 
fund. 

M. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods 
and services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

These amounts are eliminated in the government-wide financial statements, except for the net residual 
amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as interfunds 
receivable and/or interfunds payable on the statement of net position. 

N. Capital Assets 

General capital assets are thnse assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds. 
These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the 
governmental activities column ofthe government-wide statement ofnet position but are not reported in the 
fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business­
type activities column ofthe government-wide statement ofnet position and the proprietary fund statement 
ofnet position. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and 
retirements during the fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as ofthe date 
received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of$2,OOO.OO. The District does not possess any 
infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the cost ofnormal maintenance and repairs that do not add to 
the value ofthe asset or materially extend an asset's life are not All reported capital assets except land and 
construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of 
the related capital assets. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Land and improvements - 10-20 years (governmental activities) 

Buildings and improvements - 20-50 years (governmental activities) 

Machinery and equipment - 5-10 years (governmental and business-type activities) 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

O. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, 
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already 
rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its 
employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate 
to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and 
its employees, are recorded for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events 
take place. 

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide fmancial statements. 

For governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the 
amount that is normally expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources. In the proprietary 
funds, the entire amount ofcompensated absences is recorded as a fund liability. 

P. Pensions 

For purposes ofmeasuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and the additions to/deductions from PERS 's fiduciary net position 
have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the plans. For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds ofemployee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the 
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

Q. Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

The statement of net position reports separate sections for deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources, reported after total assets, represents a reduction of 
net position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an outflow ofresources (expense) 
at that time. Deferred inflows of resources, reported after total liabilities, represents an acquisition of net 
position that applies to a future period( s) and will be recognized as an inflow ofresources (revenue) at that 
time. 

Transactions are classified as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflow ofresources only when 
specifically prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) standards. The District 
is required to report the following as deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources: 

Defined Benefit Pension Plans - The difference between expected (actuarial) and actual 
experience, changes in actuarial assumptions, net difference between projected (actuarial) 
and actual earnings on pension plan investments, changes in the District's proportion of 
expenses and liabilities to the pension as a whole, differences between the District's pension 
contribution and its proportionate share of contributions, and the District's pension 
contributions subsequent to the pension valuation measurement date. 

R. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been 
satisfied. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

S. Accrned Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations payable from proprietary funds 
are reported on the proprietary fund fmancial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and 
accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner, and in full from current financial 
resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, 
special termination benefits, and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from 
governmental funds, are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they 
are normally expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as 
a liability on the governmental fund financial statements when due. 

T. Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between the summation ofassets and deferred outflows ofresources, 
and the smnmation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the 
following three components: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 

This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of outstanding balances of 
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets. 

Restricted 

Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the 
enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external restrictious imposed by creditors, grantors, 
or law or regulations of other governments. 

Unrestricted 

Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of 
net position. 

The District applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both 
restricted and uurestricted net position are available. 

U. Fund Balance 

The District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent 
to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those 
funds can be spent. The District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are 
as follows: 

Nonspendable 

The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 
not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in 
spendable form" criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories 
and prepaid amounts. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

U. Fund Balance (Concluded) 

Restricted 

The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such 
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (1) externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed 

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by fonnal action of the District's highest level of decision-making 
authority, which, for the District, is the Board ofEducation. Such formal action consists ofan affinnative 
vote by the Board ofEducation, memorialized by the adoption ofa resolution. Once committed, amounts 
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified 
use by taking the same type of action (resolution) it employed to previously commit those amounts. 

Assigned 

The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the District's intent to 
be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by the Board 
ofEducation or by the business administrator, to which the Board ofEducationhas delegated the authority 
to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Such authority of the business administrator is 
established by way of a fonnal job description for the position, approved by the Board of Education. 

Unassigned 

The unassigned fund balance classification is the residnal classification for the general fund. This 
classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been 
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the 
only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. In other governmental funds, if 
expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those 
purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are 
available, it is the policy of the District to spend restricted fund balance first. Moreover, when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance 
classifications can be used, it is the policy of the District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the 
following order: committed, assigned, then unassigned. 

V. Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity ofthe proprietary 
funds. For the District, these revenues are tuition for the school age child care program. 

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods orservices that are the primary activity 
of the fund. There are no non-operating expenses. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

W. Interfund Activity 

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statements are 
reported in the same manner as general revenues. Exchange transactions between funds are reported as 
revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods 
from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund 
transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after non-operating 
revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Reimbursements from funds responsible for particular expenditures! 
expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the fmancial statements. 

X. Use of Estimates 

The preparation offmancial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Y. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles 

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 

For the fiacal year ended June 30, 2015, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement No. 
71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment of 
GASH Statement No. 68. As a result ofadopting such statements, the District was required to measure and 
recognize liabilities, deferred outflows ofresources, deferred inflows ofresources, and expense/expenditures 
related to its defmed benefit pensions. The cumulative effect ofadopting GASH Statements No. 68 and No. 
71 totaled $634,555.00, and was recogrdzed as a restatement ofthe District's June 30, 2014 net position on 
the statement ofactivities (see Note 17). 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

The GASH has issued the following statements which will become effective in future fiscal years as 
shown below: 

GASH Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. This statement addresses accounting 
and financial reporting issues related to fair value measurements. The definition offair value is the price 
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. This statement provides guidance for determining a fair value 
measurement for financial reporting purposes. This statement also provides guidance for applying fairvalue 
to certain investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. The statement will become 
effective for the District in fiscal year 2016. Management has not yet determined the impact of this 
statement on the financial statements. 

GASH Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are 
Not Within the Scope of GASB Statement No. 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB 
StatementsNo. 67 and 68. The objective ofthis statement is to improve the usefulness ofinformation about 
pensions included in the general purpose external financial reports ofstate and local goverrunents for making 
decisions and assessing accountability. The statement will become effective for the District in fiscal year 
2016. Management does not expect this statement will have an impact on the financial statements. 

-43­

http:634,555.00


WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Concluded) 

Y. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles (Concluded) 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (Concluded) 

GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension 
Plans. The objective ofthis statement is to improve the usefulness ofinformation about post-employment 
benefits other than pensions (other post-employment benefits or OPEB) included in the general purpose 
external financial reports ofstate and local governmental OPEB plans for making decisions and assessing 
accountability. The statement will become effective for the District in fiscal year 20 17. Management does 
not expect this statement will have an impact on the financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits Other Than 
Pensions. The primary objective ofthis statement is to improve accounting and fmancial reporting by state 
and local governments for post-employment benefits other than pensions (other post-employment benefits 
or OPEB). It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial 
support for OPEB that is provided by other entities. The statement will become effective for the District in 
fiscal year 2018. Management has not yet determined the impact of this statement on the fmancial 
statements. 

GASB Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy ofGenerally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local 
Governments. The objective of this statement is to identify, in the context of the current governmental 
financial reporting environment, the hierarchy of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The 
GAAP hierarchy consists ofthe sources ofaccounting principles used to prepare financial statements ofstate 
and local governmental entities in conformity with GAAP and the framework for selecting those principles. 
This.staternent reduces the GAAP hierarchy to two categories ofauthoritative GAAP and addresses the use 
ofauthoritative and nonauthoritative literature in the event that the accounting treatment for a transaction 
or other event is not specified within a source ofauthoritative GAAP. The statement will become effective 
for the District in fiscal year 20 16. Mangaement does not expect this statement will have an impact on the 
financial statements. 

GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures. This statement requires governments that enter into 
tax abatement agreements to disclose certain information about the agreements. This statement will become 
effective for the District in fiscal year 2017. Management does notexpect this statement will have an impact 
on the notes to the financial statements. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits might not be 
recovered. Although the District does not have a formal policy regarding custodial credit risk, N.J.S.A. 
17 :9-41 et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public depositories protected 
from loss under the provisions of the Govermnental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). Under the 
Act, the flIst $250,000.00 ofgovernmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the District in excess of FDIC insured 
amounts are protected by GUDPA. However, GUOPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as 
salary witbholdings, athletic and student activity funds, or funds that may pass to the District relative to 
the happening of a future condition. Such funds are shown as uninsured and uncollateralized in the 
schedule below. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Concluded) 

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits (Concluded) 

As of June 30, 2015, the District's bank balances of $765.692.72 were exposed to custodial credit risk 
as follows: 

Insurance 
Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by 
pledging fmancial institutions 

$ 250,000.00 

515,692.72 

$ 765,692.72 

New Jersey Cash Management Fund 

During the fiscal year, the District participated in the New Jersey Cash Management Fund. The Fund is 
governed by regulations of the State Investment Council, who prescribe standards designed to insure the 
quality of investments in order to minimize risk to the Fund's participants. Deposits with the New Jersey 
Cash Management Fund are not subject to custodial credit risk as defined above. At June 30, 2015, the 
District's deposits with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund were $82,988.51. 

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

A capital reserve account was established by the Board of Education by inclusion of$1.00 in the 2000-01 
capital outlay budget, which was certified for taxes and for the accumulation of funds for use as capital 
outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general 
fund its activity is included in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District approved Long 
Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase 
the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for 
taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end (July 1 to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or 
unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts 
when the excess approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or 
by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. 
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account caonot at any time exceed the local 
support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1,2014 to June 30, 2015 fiscal year is as follows: 

Beginning balance, July 1,2014 $ 5.00 
Interest earnings 

Ending balance, June 30,2015 $ 5.00 

The June 30, 2015 LRFP balance ofloca1 support costs of uncompleted capital projects is $481,000.00. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2015 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All 
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of state programs and the current 
fiscal year guarantee offederal funds. Accounts receivable as offiscal year-end for the District's individual 
major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as follows: 

Special Capital 
General Revenue Projects 
Fund Fund Fung TQtal 

State $ 6,089.77 $ 15,819.00 $ 216,681.00 $ 238,589.77 
Federal - 44.518.19 - 44,518.19 

Total $ 6,082.77 ~ 60,337.19 ~ 212,681.00 ~ 283.107.96 



WOODBURY HEIGIITS SCHOOL DISl'RICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 

NOTE S - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the IiscaI yw ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Govenunenta.l activities: 
capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

$ 

Balance 
as of June 
30,2014 

0.00 
0.00 

$ 

Additions 

0.00 
0.00 

$ 

Di~sals 

0.00 
0.00 

$ 

Adjustments 

0.00 
0.00 

$ 

Balance 
",oUune 
30,2015 

0.00 
0.00 

capital assets, belog depreciated: 
Site and site improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Machin"'Y and equipment 

Total at historical cost 

15,802.11 
1,691,975.81 

299,170.09 
2,006,948.01 

0.00 
0.00 

8,796.00 
8,796.00 

0.00 
0.00 

16.657.99 
16,657.99 

0.00 
125.00 

0.00 
125.00 

15,802.1\ 
1,692,100.81 

291,308.10 
1,999,211.02 

, 
"" -.J, 

Less accumulated depreciAtion: 
Site and site improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Total aCCUllllJlated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

(15,802.11) 
(963,023.78) 
(240,404.87) 

(1,219,230.76) 

787,717.25 

0.00 
(116,650.37) 

!5,OI8.4Zl 
(121,668.84) 

(112,872.84) 

0.00 
0.00 

(16,657.99) 
(16,657.99) 

0.00 

0.00 
(50,542.61) 
(l!7.128.7Zl 
(77,671.38) 

(77 ,546.38) 

(15,802.11) 
(1,130,216.76) 
~55,894.12l 

(1,401,912.99) 

597,298.03 

Governmental activities capital assets, net 787,717.25 $ (112,872.84) $ 0.00 $ (77,546.38) $ 597,298.03 

Business~type activities: 
capital assets, being depreciated: 

Machinery and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 2,664.73 
(2,664.73) 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

$ 2,664.73 
(2,664.73) 

BusineSS-type activities capital assets, net $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Depreciation expense in the amount of $121,668.84 was chargOO to governmental functions as follows: 

Regular instruction 
Plant operations and mainlenance 
Unall"""ted 

$ 2,055.60 
644.20 

118,969.04 

Total depreciation ..pense $ 121,668.84 



WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 6 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

During the fIScal year ended June 30, 2015, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the general long-term debt account group: 

Principal Principal 
Outstanding Outstanding Amounts 

June June Due Within 
30,2014 Additions Reductions 30,2015 One Year 

Roofmg and HV AC project general 
obligation bonds $ 317,516.00 $ 0.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 297,516.00 $ 20,000.00 

Obligation under capital lease 7,560.51 0.00 7,560.51 0.00 0.00 
Compensated absences payable 33,927.42 7,316.57 0.00 41,243.99 0.00 

.j,. Net pension liability 634,555.00 0.00 528.00 634,027.00 0.00 
I'.f' 

$ OO'l <:'iR .<H__ ~Total //~,~__ 7,316.57 $ 28,088.51 $ 972,786.99 $ 20,000.00 
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WOODBURY HEIGlITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 6 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Concluded) 

A. Bonds Payable 

Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through 
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds 
issued by the Board are general obligation bonds. 

On March 1, 2011, the District issued $377,516.00 in general obligation bonds at 3.85% for a roofmg 
and HVAC project. The fmal maturity of the bonds is 2026. 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 

Year ending Iune 30, 
2016 $ 20,000.00 $ 11,454.36 $ 31,454.36 
2017 20,000.00 10,684.36 30,684.36 
2018 25,000.00 9,914.36 34,914.36 
2019 25,000.00 12,994.36 37,994.36 
2020 25,000.00 12,224.36 37,224.36 

2021-2025 148,000.00 38,406.80 186,406.80 
2026 3;1:,516.00 1,328.a6 3,2,844.8fj 

$ 297,516.00 $ 97,007.46 $ 394.523.46 

B. Bonds Autborized But Not Issued 


As of Iune 30,2015, the Board had no authorized but not issued bonds. 


C. Capital Leases Payable 


As of Iune 30, 2015, the District had no capital leases payable. 


D. Interest Expense 


No interest expense was capitalized during the fiscal year ending Iune 30, 2015. Interest expense totaling 
$12,224.36 was paid by the debt service fund for the fiscal year ending Iune 30, 2015. 

E. Compensated Absences 


Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 7 - OPERATING LEASE 

At June 30, 2015, the District had an operating lease agreement in effect for a copy machine. The term 
of the lease is for 48 months, expiring July 2018. Lease payments under the operating lease for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015 were $9,302.64. Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Amount 
Year ending June 30, 

2016 
2017 
2018 

$ 9,302.64 
9,302.64 

775.22 

Total future minimum lease payments ~ 12,380.50 

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS 

A substantial number of the District's employees participate in one of the following defined benefit 
pension plans: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement 
System (PERS), which are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. In 
addition, several District employees participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program, which 
is a defmed contribution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the New 
Jersey Division ofPensions and Benefits. Each plan has a Board ofTrustees that is primarily responsible 
for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial 
statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State 
of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, Post Office Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625­
0295, http://www.state.nj.us/treasurv/oeusious. 

General Infonnation About the Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit 
pension plan with a special funding situation, by which the State of New Jersey (State) is responsbile to 
fund 100% of the employer contributions, excluding any local employer early retirement inventive (ERI) 
contributions. Substantially, an teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board 
of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified, are covered underTPAF. 

Public Empioyees' Retirement System 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit 
pension plan which was established as of January 1, 1955. Substantially all full-time employees of the 
District, provided the employee is not required to be a member of another state-administered retirement 
system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction'S pension fund, are covered under PERS. 
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WOODBURY IlEIGIITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO TIlE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 8 • PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

General Information About the Pension Plans (Continued) 

Plan Descriptions (Concluded) 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program 

The Defmed Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) is a multiple-employer defmed contribution 
pension fund which was established on July I, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and 
Chapter 103, P.L. 2007 (N.J.S.A. 43:15C-I et seq.), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, 
P.L. 2008 and Chapter I, P.L. 2010. Individuals covered under DCRPare employees emolled iu TPAF 
or PERS on or after July I, 2007, who earn salary iu excess of established "maximum compensation" 
limits; employees otherwise eligible to emoll iu TPAF or PERS on or after November 2, 2008, who do 
not earn the minimum annual salary for a certain emollment tier but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 
annually; and employees otherwise eligible to enroll iu TPAF or PERS after May 21, 2010 who do not 
work the minimum number of hours per week required for certain emollment tiers, but who earn salary 
of at least $5,000.00 an!lllally. 

Benefits Provided 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

The vestiug and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement, death, and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after 10 years ofservice, except fur medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years ofservice or under the disability provisions ofTPAF. Members are always fully vested for their 
own contributions and, after 3 years ofservice credit, become vested for 2 %of related iuterest earned on 
the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full 
iuterest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier 1 - Members who were emolled prior to July 1, 2007 

Tier 2 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 

Tier 3 - Members who were eligible to emoll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 

Tier 4 - Members who were eligible to emoll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 
28,2011 

Tier 5 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1I55th of fiual average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1I6Oth of fmal average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reachiug age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more 
years of service credit. and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for 
hislher respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service 
credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

General Infonnation About the Pension Plans (Continued) 

Benefits Provided (Concluded) 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death, and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after lO years ofservice, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The membership tiers for PERS are the same as noted above for TPAF. 

Service retirement benefits of lf55th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1I6Oth of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more 
years of service credit, and tier 5 with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a 
member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members 
can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred 
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program 

Eligible members are provided with a defmed contribution retirement plan intended to qualify for 
favorable federal income tax treatment under IRC Section 401 (a) , a noncontributory group life insurance 
plan and a noncontributory group disability benefit plan. A participant's interest in that portion of his or 
her defined contribution retirement plan account attributable to employee contributions shall immediately 
become and shall at all times remain fully vested and nonforfeitable. A participant's interest in that 
portion of his or her defmed contribution retirement plan account attributable to employer contributions 
shall be vested and nonforfeitable on the date the participant commences the second year of employment 
or upon his or her attainment of age 65, while employed by an employer, whichever occurs first. 

Contributions 

Teachers' Pension andAnnuity Fund 

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P .L. 2011, the active member 
contribution rate increased from 5.5 %of annual compensation to 6.5 %plus an additional 1%phased-in 
over 7 years beginning in July 2012. The member contribution rate was 6.78% in State fiscal year 2014. 
The phase-in ofthe additional incremental member contribution rate takes place inJuly ofeach subsequent 
State fiscal year. The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which 
includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an amortization of theunfunded accrued liability. 
Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual claims paid. For fiscal years 
2014 and 2013, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount. 
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

General Information About the Pension Plans (Concluded) 

Contributions (Concluded) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Concluded) 

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the 
District and all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by 
the District has been required over several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalf contributions by the 
State of New Jersey are considered a special funding situation, under the definitionofGASB Statement 
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. 

The District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was 4.53 % 
ofthe District's covered-employee payroll, ofwhich 0.00% ofpayroll was required from the District and 
100.00% of payroll was required from the State of New Jersey. The District was not required to make 
any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 because of the 100.00% 
special funding situation with the State of New Jersey. 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
78, P.L. 2011, the active member contribution rate increased from 5.5% ofannual compensation to 6.5 % 
plus an additional I % phased-in over 7 years beginning in July 2012. The member contribution rate was 
6.78% in State fiscal year 2014. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate 
takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The rate for members who areeligible for the 
Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter 366, P.L. 2001) increased from 8.5% of base salary to 10%. 
Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate. The District's contribution 
amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included the normal cost and unfunded accrued 
liability . 

The District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was 4.53 % 
ofthe District's covered-employee payroll, actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with 
employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, 
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions to the pension plan 
from the District were $24,192.00 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Employee contributions were 
$12,532.99 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program 

State and local government employers contribute 3 % of the employees' base salary. Active members 
contribute 5.5% of base salary. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, employee contributions totaled $9,193.87, and the District 
recognized pension expense of $7,225.83. There were no forfeitures during the fiscal year. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

At June 30,2015, the District was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability because of a 100.00% reduction for State of New Jersey pension support provided to the 
District. The State's proportionate share of net pension liability, attributable to the District is as follows: 

District's proportionate share of net pension liability $ 

State of New Jersey's proportionate share of net pension 

liability associated with the District 7,618,675,00 


$ 7,618,675.00 

The net pension liability was measured as ofJune 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. The total pension 
liability was calculated through the use of updated procedures to roll forward from the actuarial valution 
date to the measurement date ofJune 30, 2014. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was 
based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions ofall participating employers and the State of New Jersey, actuarially determined. 
At June 30, 2015, the District's proportion was 0.00% due to the 100.00% special funding situation of 
the State of New Jersey. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized $88,854.00 in 
revenue and expense, in the government-wide fmancial statements, for the State of New Jersey on-behalf 
TPAF pension contributions. 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $634,555.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 
2013. The total pension liability was calculated through the use of updated procedures to roll forward 
from the actuarial valuation date to the measurement date ofJune 30, 2014, The District's proportion of 
the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the 
pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. 
At June 30, 2014, the District's proportion was 0.0033864008, which was a decrease of0,0000613812 % 
from its proportion measured as ofJune 30, 2013. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized $35,149.00, in the govermnent-wide 
fmancial statements, for pension expense for PERS. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (Concluded) 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to PERS from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflow Of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflow Of 
Resources 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $ $ 

Changes of assumptions 19,337.00 

Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan investments 37,785.00 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between district contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions 10,688.00 

District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 24,192.00 -. 

~ 54,217.00 ~ 37,785.00 

$24,192.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions will be included as a reduction 
of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30. PERS 

2015 $ (2,514.00) 
2016 (2,514.00) 
2017 (2,514.00) 
2018 (2,514.00) 
2019 1,594.00 

Thereafter 702.00 

$ (7,760.00) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The net pension liability was measured as ofJune 30, 2014, and the total pension liability nsed to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1. 2013. The total pension 
liability was calculated through the use ofupdated procedures to roll forward from the actuarial valuation 
date to the measurement date of Iune 30, 2014. This actuarial valuation nsed the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

TPAF PERS 

Inflation 2.50% 3.01% 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 Varies based 2.15% - 4.40% 

on experience based on age 
Thereafter Varies based 3.15% - 5.40% 

on experience based on age 

Investment rate of retnrn 7.90% 7.90% 

Mortality rate table RP-2000 RP-2000 

Period of actuarial experience study upon 
which actuarial assumptions were based Iuly 1, 2009 ­ July 1, 2008 ­

June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 

For TPAF. mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or 
Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based onScale AA. Pre-retirement 
mortality improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until 
the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality 
improvements for non-disabled annoitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 for 
males and 2003 for females nntil the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality 
improvement. 

For PERS, mortality rates were based on the RP-2ooo Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality 
Tables (setback 1 year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 
2012 based on Projection Scale AA. 



WOODBURY HEIGlITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
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JUNE 30, 2015 

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Concluded) 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined 
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pension and Benefits, the board of trustees, and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates 
ofreturns for each major asset class included in TP AF' s and PERS' s target asset allocation as ofJune 30, 
2014 are summarized in the following table: 

TPAF PERS 

Asset Class 

Cash 
Core fixed income 
Core bonds 
Short-term bonds 
Intermediate-term bonds 
Long-term bonds 
Mortgages 
High yield bonds 
Non-US fixed income 
Inflation-indexed bonds 
Broad US equities 
Large Cap US equities 
Mid Cap US equities 
Small Cap US equities 
Developed foreign equities 
Emerging market equities 
Private equity 
Hedge funds/absolute 
return 

Real estate (property) 
Real estate (REITS) 
Commodities 
Long credit bonds 

Target 
Allocation 

6.00% 

1.00% 

11.20% 

2.50% 
5.50% 

2.50% 
25.90% 

12.70% 
6.50% 
8.25% 

12.25% 
3.20% 

2.50% 

100.00% 


Long-Term 
Expected 
Real Rate 
Of Return 

0.50% 
2.19% 
1.38% 
1.00% 
2.60% 
3.23% 
2.84% 
4.15% 
1.41% 
1.30% 
5.88% 
5.62% 
6.39% 
7.39% 
6.05% 
8.90% 
9.15% 

3.85% 
4.43% 
5.58% 
3.60% 
3.74% 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Allocation Of Return 

6.00% 0.80% 

1.00% 2.49% 

11.20% 2.26% 

2.50% 2.17% 
5.50% 4.82% 

2.50% 3.51 % 
25.90% 8.22% 

12.70% 8.12% 
6.50% 9.91% 
8.25% 13.02% 

12.25% 4.92% 
3.20% 5.80% 

2.50% 5.35% 
___--= 

100.00% 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.68% and 4.95% for TPAF as ofJune 
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and 5.39% and 5.55% for PERS as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. For TPAF and PERS, these single blended discount rates were based on the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments of7.90%, and a municipal bond'rate of 4.29% and 
4.63 % as ofJune 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating ofAA! Aa or 
higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rates for TPAF and PERS assumed 
that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be ntade based on the average of the last 5 years. Based on those 
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2027 for TPAF and 2033 for PERS. Therefore, the 
long-term expected rate of return on plan investrilents was applied to projected benefit payments through 
2027 for TPAF and 2033 for PERS, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit 
payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity ofDistrict's Proportionate Share ofNet Pension liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 

As indicated above, TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the District's 
aonual required contribution. As such, the net pension liability as of June 30, 2014 attributable to the 
District is $0.00 and the State's net peusion liability attributable to the District using a discount rate of 
4.68 %, as well as using a discount rate that is 1.00% lower or 1.00% higher than the current rates used 
is as follows: 

1.00% 
Decrease 
(3.68%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(4.68%) 

1.00% 
Increase 
(5.68%) 

District's proportionate 
share of the net position 
liability $ $ $ 

State's proportionate share 
of the net position liability 9.756.847.00 8,112.201.00 6,744.210.00 

$9,756,847.00 $8,112,201.00 $ 6,744,210.00 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


1UNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Concluded) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Concluded) 

Sensitivity ofDistrict's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
(Concluded) 

Public Employees' Retirement System 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability at June 30, 2014 
calculated using a discount rate of 5.39% for PERS, as well as what the District's proportionate share of 
the net position liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1.00% lower or 1.00% 
higher than the current rates used: 

Current 
1.00% Discount 1.00% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(4.39%) (5.39%) (6.39%) 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability $ 797,627.00 $ 634,027.00 $ 496,644.00 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits financial report. Information on where to obtain the report 
is indicated at the beginning of this note. 

NOTE 9 - POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c. 6 required TPAF and PERS, respectively, to fund post-retirement 
medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or 
on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c. 103 amended the law to eliminate the funding ofpost-retirement 
medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for 
the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired 
educational employees. As of June 30, 2014, there were 103,432 retirees receiving post-retirement 
medical benefits, and the State contributed $1.04 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is 
funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L, 1994, c. 62. Funding of post­
retirement medical premiums changed frum a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in 
fiscal year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c. 126, which provides employer paid 
health benefits to member of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $165.8 million toward Chapter 126 
benefits for 18,122 eligible retired members in fIScal year 2014. 

NOTE 10 - ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf 
payments made by the State for normal costs and post-retirement costs related to TPAF, The amounts 
recognized as revenues and expenditures for normal costs and post-retirement costs were $88,854.00 and 
$141,055.00, respectively. -59­
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 11 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

Twelve-month professional employees, custodians, and support staff are eligible for vacation based on 
contract schedules with a maximum of twenty days in a fIScal year. However, all vacation days must be 
taken within one year of the time credited. 

By contract and state statute (N.J.S.A. 18A;30-3), instructional and non instructional employees may 
accrue sick time. The contracts provide that upon retirement with fifteen years or more of service, an 
employee is eligible to receive a reimbursement at $65.00 per day of forty-five (45) percent of their 
unused, accumulated sick leave days. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one 
year should be reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more 
than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds 
as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2015, no liability existed for compensated absences 
in the proprietary fund types. 

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plarIS created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed 
below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under 
the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. 
The plan administrators are as follows: 

Lincoln Investments 

Siracusa 


American Century 


NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissious; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

The District participates in the Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund 
(GCSSDJIF), public entity risk pool. Coverage under this joint plan offers workers' compensation, boiler 
and machinery, automobile liability, genera1liability, property, crime, school board legal liability, and 
pollution legal liability coverage. The District is assessed for the contributions for those funds and is 
responsible for any reserve deficiencies. No contingency provision has been made in these fmancial 
statements as no deficiencies occurred as ofJune 30, 2015 for the joint insurance pool. As of December 
31, 2014, the fund had a projected surplus of $2,093,322.00 of which the District's share is $29,177.00. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 14 -INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

The following interfund balances existed at June 30, 2015: 

Fund 
Interfund 
Receivable 

Interfund 
Payable 

General fund: 
Special revenue fund 
Trust and agency fund 

Special revenue fund: 
General fund 

Trust and agency fund: 
General fund 

$ 116,274.77 $ 

413.68 

413.68 

116,274.77 

$ 116,688.45 $ 116,688.45 

All interfunds were created as a result of short-term borrowings to cover cash flow needs in the various 
funds, as well as June 2015's interest earnings. These interfunds are expected to be liquidated within the 
next fiscal cycle. The fund fmancial interfunds were eliminated in the governmental-wide statements. 

NOTE 15 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

The District has classified its fund balances with the following hierarchy: 

Nonspendable 

The District does not have any nonspendable funds. 

Spendable 

The District has classified the spendable fund balances as Restricted, Assigned, and Unassigned and 
considered each to have been spent when expenditures are incurred. The District currently has no funds 
classified as Committed. 

Restricted 

Capital reserve - As ofJune 30, 2015, the balance in the capital reserve account is $5.00 
which is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the 
District's approved Long Range Facilities Plan. 

Excess surplus - In accordance with N.J.s.A. l8A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of 
restricted fund balance - excess surplus is the result ofa required calculation pursuant to the 
New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of1996 (CElF A). 
New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general fund balance at the fiscal year end 
ofJune 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amountas budgeted fund balance 
in their subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance as of June 30, 2015 is 
$611,013.33. Ofthis $297,976.09 ofexcess fund balance, which was generated during 20 13­
14, has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2015-16 budget. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 15 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (Concluded) 

Capital projects fund - On March 1, 2011, the District issued $377,516.00 of general 
obligation bonds pursuant to: (i) Chapter 24 of Title ISA of the New Jersey statutes, as 
amended and supplemented ("School Bond Law") and (ii) a resolution adopted by the Board. 
The Bonds were authorized by a proposal adopted by the Board and approved by the voters 
of the District. The bond issuance was approved by the voters for a roofmg and HV AC 
project. As of June 30, 2015, the restricted fund balance amount was $31,193.56. 

Debt service fund - Of the $1.92 of debt service fund restricted fund balance at June 30, 
2015, $0.00 has been designated for utilization in the 2015-16 year. 

Assigned 

Designated by the Board of Education for subsequent year's expenditures - The District 
has appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2016 $337.91 of general fund balance at June 30, 2015. 

Other purposes - As of June 30, 2015, the District had $4,305.28 of encumbrances 
outstanding for purchase orders and contracts signed by the District, but not completed, 
as of the close of the fiscal year. 

Unassigned 

This is the remainder of the District's equity in the governmental fund types. The total 
balance is $149,880.00 as of June 30, 2015. This is comprised of $149,880.00 in the 
general fund and $0.00 in the debt service fund. 

NOTE 16 - CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

The designation for reserved fund balance - excess surplus is a required calculation pursuant to N.J.S.A. 
18A:7F-7, as amended. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance 
at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in their subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance at June 30,2015 is $313,037.24. The 
excess fund balance at June 30,2014 was $297,976.09. 

NOTE 17 - RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

As indicated in Note 1 to the fmancial statements, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment ofGASB Statement No. 27, and GASB 
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an 
amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. As a result of 
implementing these 2 statements, a restatement of unrestricted net position on the government-wide 
statement of activities was required to record the District's proportionate share of its net pension liability. 
The cumulative effect on the fmancial statements as reported for June 30, 2014 is as follows: 
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JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 17 - RESTATEMENT OF NET POSmON (Concluded) 

GASB Statement No. 68 lmElementation 
Net Position 

As Previously Net Position 
Reported As Restated 

June Net Pension Deferred Accounts June 
30,2014 Liability (1) Outflows (2) Payable (3) 30,2014 

Governmental activities: 
Net investment in capital assets $ 462,640.74 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 462,640.74 
Reserve for: 

0\ 
, Debt service 	 31,193.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,193.60 
w, Capital projects 1.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.28 

Other purposes 514,223.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 514,223.09 
Unrestricted (deficit) 125,756.79 (634,555.00) 27,917.00 (27,917.00) (508,798.21) 

Total net position 	 $ 1,133,815.50 $ (634,555.00) $ 27,917.00 $ (27,917.00) $ 499,260.50 

(1) 	Represents the District's proportionate share ofthe Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) June 30, 2013 net pension liability. 

(2) 	Represents the District's beginning deferred outflow ofresources for contributions subsequent to the measurement date, pald on 

April 1, 2015. 


(3) 	Represents the District's accounts payable for contributions subsequent to the measurement date, paid on April I, 2015. The State 
ofNew Jersey Division ofPension and Benefits has an accounts receivable recorded in the PERS Plan Audit. 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 18 - CONTINGENT LlABlLITmS 

The Board is not involved in any claims or lawsuits incidental to its operations that will, in the opinion 
of the administration and legal counsel, have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the 
District. 

NOTE 19-5UBSEQUENTEVENTS 

Subsequent events were evaluated through December 17, 2015, the date which the fInancial statements 
were available to be issued. 
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EXHIBIT C-l 

WOODBURY HEIGlITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


REVENUES: 
Local sources: 


Local tax levy 

Tuition 

Unrestricted milicellaneous revenues 


Total local sources 

State sources: 

Equalization aid 

Categorical special education aid 

Categorical transportation aid 

Security aid 

Extraordinary aid 

Other state aid 

On-behalfT.P.A.F. pension 


contributions (non-budgeted) 
On-behalfT.P.A.F. post retirement benefits 

(non-budgeted) 
Reimbursed T.P.A.F. social security 

contributions (non-budgeted) 
Total state sources 

Total revenues 

Original 
Budget 

$ 2,428,043.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
2,433,043.00 


850,018.00 
132,086.00 

5,424.00 
4,841.00 

0.00 
4,240.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
996,609.00 


3,429,652.00 


Budget 

Transfers 


$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 


0.00 


Final 

Budget 


$ 2,428,043.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
2,433,043.00 

850,018.00 
132,086.00 

5,424.00 
4,841.00 

0.00 
4,240.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
996,609.00 


3,429,652.00 


Actual 

$ 2,428,043.00 
18,000.18 
2,424.50 

2,448,467.68 

850,018.00 
132,086.00 

5,424.00 
4,841.00 

0.00 
4,240.00 

88,854.00 

141,055.00 

122,233.69 
1,348,751.69 


3,797,219.37 


Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 0.00 
13,000.18 
(2,575.50) 
10,424.68 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

88,854.00 

141,055.00 

122,233.69 
352,142.69 


362,567.37 
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EXHIBIT C-l 
(Continued) 

WOODBURY HEIGIITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

_ 
Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

EXPENDITURES: 

, 
'" '", 

CURRENT EXPENSE: 
Regular programs - instruction: 

Salaries of teachers: 
Kindergarten 
Grades 1-5 
Grades 6-8 

Home instruction: 
Salaries of teachers 

Regular programs - undistributed instruction: 
Purchased technical services 
Other purchased services 
General supplies 
Textbooks 
Other objects 

Total regular programs 

$ 154,469.00 
749,947.00 
183,148.00 

1,500.00 

14,560.00 
23,061.00 
38,277.00 
3,880.00 
4,100.00 

1,172,942.00 

$ 1,316.00 
67,328.85 

(60,198.84) 

(1,500.00) 

(7,188.96) 
(2,315.05) 
(1,395.37) 
(3,863.59) 

0.00 
(7,816.96) 

$ 155,785.00 
817,275.85 
122,949.16 

0.00 

7,371.04 
20,745.95 
36,881.63 

16.41 
4,100.00 

1,165,125.04 

$ 155,763.19 
816,228.21 
122,390.33 

0.00 

4,612.50 
20,745.46 
36,587.40 

0.00 
3,452.50 

1,159,779.59 

$ 21.81 
1,047.64 

558.83 

0.00 

2,758.54 
0.49 

294.23 
16.41 

647.50 
5,345.45 

Resource room/resource center - instruction: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries for instruction 
Purchased technical services 
General supplies 

Total resource room/resource center - instruction 

212,059.00 
127,699.00 

580.00 
1,000.00 

341,338.00 

2,600.00 
13,817.96 

(580.00) 
(300.00) 

15,537.96 

214,659.00 
141,516.96 

0.00 
700.00 

356,875.96 

214,528.45 
141,516.96 

0.00 
686.51 

356,731.92 

130.55 
0.00 
0.00 

13.49 
144.04 



EXHIBITC-l 
(Continued) 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

,. 

Preschool disabilities· part-time: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other salaries for instruction 
Purchased professional education services 
General supplies 

Total preschool disabilities - part-time 

Total special education 

$ 28,188.00 
11,770.00 

0.00 
700.00 

40,658.00 

381,9%.00 

$ (11.00) 
999.44 

0.00 
(61.00) 
927.44 

16,465.40 

$ 28,177.00 
12,769.44 

0.00 
639.00 

41,585.44 

398,461.40 

$ 28,176.79 
12,769.44 

0.00 
527.07 

41,473.30 

398,205.22 

$ 0.21 
0.00 
0.00 

111.93 
112.14 

256.18 

Basic skills/remedial· inatruction: 
Salaries of teachers 
Other purchased services 
General supplies 

Total basic skills/remedial· instruction 

140,602.00 
450.00 
250.00 

141,302.00 

4,105.56 
(434.00) 

0.00 
3,671.56 

144,707.56 
16.00 

250.00 
144.973.56 

144,673.71 
0.00 

247.94 
144,921.65 

33.85 
16.00 
2.06 

51.91 

School sponsored cocurricular/extracurricular 
activities - instruction: 

Salaries 
Supplies and materials 
Other objects 

Total school sponsored cocurricular/extracurricular 
activities - inatruction 

8,500.00 
200.00 
750.00 

9,450.00 

(200.00) 
0.00 
0.00 

(200.00) 

8,300.00 
200.00 
750.00 

9,250.00 

7,781.06 
169.65 
385.00 

8,335.71 

518.94 
30.35 

365.00 

914.29 

Total instruction 1,705,690.00 12.120.00 1,717,810.00 1,711,242.17 6,567.83 



Undistributed expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Tuition to other LEA's within the state ­
regular 

Tuition to other LEA's within the state ­
, special 
0\ 
00, Tuition to county special services and 

regional day schools 
Tuition to private schools for the 

handicapped· special within the state 
Total instruction 

Attendance and social work services: 
Salaries 
Purchased professional and technical 

services 
Supplies and materials 

Total attendance and social work services 

Health services: 
Salaries 
Purchased professional and technical 

services 
Other pun:hased services 
Supplies and materials 

Total health services 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

$ 11,500.00 

93,500.00 

115,380.00 

45,509.00 

$ (6,320.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

$ 

265,889.00 (6,320.00) 259,569.00 198,713.36 

7,585.00 0.00 7,585.00 7,585.00 

5,000.00 (1,570.00) 3,430.00 1,018.50 
250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 

12,835.00 (1,570.00) 11,265.00 8,603.50 

53,351.00 1,579.50 54,930.50 54,930.04 

2,000.00 198.00 2,198.00 2,198.00 
500.00 (297.00) 203.00 196.50 

2,637.00 (684.40) 1,952.60 1,952.60 
58,488.00 796.10 59,284.10 59,277.14 

Final 
Budget Actual 

5,180.00 

93,500.00 

115,380.00 

45,509.00 

$ 0.00 

61,848.00 

100,599.00 

36,266.36 

EXHlBITC·l 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 5,180.00 

31,652.00 

14,781.00 

9,242.64 
60,855.64 

0.00 

2,411.50 
250.00 

2,661.50 

0.46 

0.00 
6.50 
0.00 
6.96 

http:2,661.50
http:2,411.50
http:60,855.64
http:9,242.64
http:14,781.00
http:31,652.00
http:5,180.00


WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

Speech, OT, PT, and related services: 
Salaries $ 65,224.00 $ 1,005.40 $ 
Purchased professional educational 

services 47,000.00 (1,052.50) 
Supplies and materials 475.00 21.00 

, Total speech, OT, PT, and related services 112,699.00 (26.10) 
0\ 
'P 

Other support services - students - elttraordinary 
services: 

Purchased professional educational 
services 40,000.00 2,449.00 

Supplies and materials 310.00 6.00 
Total other support services - students ­

elttraordinary services 40,310.00 2,455.00 

Guidance: 
Salaries of other professional staff 30,631.00 2,639.80 
Purchased professional educational 

services 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 
Other purchased professional and 

techuical services 675.00 (622.80) 
Other purchased services 300.00 166.00 
Supplies and materials 290.00 (138.00) 

Final 
Budget Actual 

66,229.40 

45,947.50 
496.00 

$ 66,229.40 

25,580.85 
495.91 

112,672.90 92,306.16 

42,449.00 31,447.63 
316.00 315.06 

42,765.00 31,762.69 

33,270.80 33,270.80 

0.00 0.00 

52.20 0.00 
466.00 455.92 
152.00 0.00 

Total guidance 35,396.00 (1,455.00) 33,941.00 33,726.72 

EXH1BITC-l 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 0.00 

20,366.65 
0.09 

20,366.74 

11,001.37 
0.94 

11,002.31 

0.00 

0.00 

52.20 
10.08 

152.00 
214.28 

http:11,002.31
http:11,001.37
http:20,366.74
http:20,366.65
http:33,726.72
http:33,941.00
http:1,455.00
http:35,396.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
http:2,639.80
http:30,631.00
http:2,455.00
http:40,310.00
http:2,449.00
http:40,000.00
http:112,699.00
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http:47,000.00
http:1,005.40
http:65,224.00


Chlld study teams: 
Purchased professional educational 

seIVices 
Total child study teams 

, Improvement of instruction seIVices: 
-..I Purchased professional educational '? 

seIVices 
Other purchased professional and 

technical seIVices 
Total improvement of instruction seIVices 

Educational media seIVices/schoollibrary: 
Salaries 
Purchased professional and technical 

seIVices 
Supplies and materials 

Total educational media seIViceslschool 
library 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget 

$ 75,000.00 
75,000.00 

$ (1,000.00) 
(1,000.00) 

$ 74,000.00 
74,000.00 

32,380.00 

4,465.00 
36,845.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

32,380.00 

4,465.00 
36,845.00 

50,498.00 

575.00 
5,875.00 

56,948.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

50,498.00 

575.00 
5,875.00 

56,948.00 

Actual 

$ 	 73,724.61 
73,724.61 

31,420.00 

4,336.40 
35,756.40 

49,531.73 

0.00 
5,606.89 

55,138.62 


EXlDBITC-I 
(Continned) 

Variance 

Final To Actual 


$ 275.39 
275.39 

960.00 

128.60 
1,088.60 

966.27 

575.00 
268.11 

1,809.38 


http:1,809.38
http:1,088.60
http:55,138.62
http:5,606.89
http:49,531.73
http:35,756.40
http:4,336.40
http:31,420.00
http:73,724.61
http:73,724.61


Training services· instructional staff: 
Other purchased services 
Supplies and materials 
Other objects 

Total training services· instructional staff 

.!.J.­, Support services . general administration: 
Salaries 
Legal services 
Audit fees 
Other purchased professional services 
Conununications/teiephone 
BOE other purchased services 
Other purchased services 
General supplies 
Miscellaneous expenditures 
BOE membership dues and fees 

Total support services· general administration 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

$ 8,100.00 
5,500.00 

0.00 

$ 45.00 
(95.00) 
50.00 

$ 

13,600.00 0.00 

147,054.00 
4,000.00 

10,500.00 
5,500.00 

16,500.00 
1,250.00 
9,000.00 
3,500.00 
2,100.00 
3,000.00 

202,404.00 

0.00 
0.00 

(525.00) 
525.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 202,404.00 178,201.78 

Final 
Budget Actual 

8,145.00 $ 1,741.35 
5,405.00 307.66 

SO.OO 50.00 
13,600.00 2,099.01 

147,054.00 145,939.36 
4,000.00 2,975.00 
9,975.00 8,300.00 
6,025.00 6,025.00 

16,500.00 6,907.06 
1,250.00 424.00 
9,000.00 2,839.90 
3,500.00 579.41 
2,100.00 1,587.15 
3,000.00 2,624.90 

EXHIBITC-l 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 	 6,403.65 
5,097.34 

0.00 
11,500.99 

1,114.64 
1,025.00 
1,675.00 

0.00 
9,592.94 

826.00 
6,160.10 
2,920.59 

512.85 
375.10 

24,202.22 


http:24,202.22
http:2,920.59
http:6,160.10
http:9,592.94
http:1,675.00
http:1,025.00
http:1,114.64
http:11,500.99
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Support services - school administration: 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical 

assistants 

Other purchased services 

Supplies and materials 


Total support services - school administration 

Central services: 
Purchased professional services 
Purchased technical services 
Supplies and materials 
Miscellaneous expenses 

Total central services 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

:$ 38,874.00 
500.00 

2,500.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 

41,874.00 0.00 

70,000.00 0.00 
11,500.00 0.00 

450.00 0.00 
200.00 0.00 

Final 
Budget Actual 

38,874.00 
500.00 

2,500.00 
41,874.00 

$ 38,873.08 
0.00 

656.70 
39,529.78 

70,000.00 
11,500.00 

450.00 
200.00 

69,250.00 
10,600.00 

431.28 
25.00 

82,150.00 0.00 82,150.00 80,306.28 


EXlDBITC-l 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 0.92 
500.00 

1,843.30 
2,344.22 

750.00 
900.00 

18.72 
175.00 

1,843.72 


Required maintenance for school facilities: 
Salaries 12,472.00 728.00 13,200.00 13,192.87 7.13 
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services 23,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 11,782.13 11,217.87 
General supplies 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 851.81 4,148.19 

Total required maintenance for school 
facilities 40,472.00 728.00 41,200.00 25,826.81 15,373.19 

http:15,373.19
http:25,826.81
http:41,200.00
http:40,472.00
http:4,148.19
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:11,217.87
http:11,782.13
http:23,000.00
http:23,000.00
http:13,192.87
http:13,200.00
http:12,472.00
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Custodial services: 
Salaries 
Purchased professional and technical 

services 
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services 

, Other purchased property services 
-.J w 	 Insurance, 	

General supplies 
Energy (electricity) 
Miscellaneous expenses 

Total custodial services 

Student transportation services: 
Management fee - ESC transportation 

programs 
Contracted services (special education) ­
joint agreements 

Contracted services - aid in lieu of 
payments 

Total student transportation services 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 65,888.00 $ 81.24 $ 

7,000.00 
10,000.00 
13,200.00 
21,500.00 
23,000.00 
62,000.00 

0.00 

(309.24) 
(112.84) 
(500.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

112.84 

Final 
Budget Actual 

65,969.24 $ 65,788.24 

6,690.76 
9,887.16 

12,700.00 
21,500.00 
23,000.00 
62,000.00 

112.84 

2,739.00 
4,291.06 
9,870.94 

17,372.00 
12,562.27 
54,969.39 

112.84 
202,588.00 (728.00) 201,860.00 167,705.74 


12.00 0.00 

120,000.00 	 0.00 

3,500.00 0.00 

12.00 5.00 

120,000.00 79,113.09 
0.00 

3,500.00 0.00 
123,512.00 0.00 123,512.00 79,118.09 


EXIDBIT C-l 
(Continued) 

Variance 

Final To Actual 


$ 181.00 

3,951.76 
5,596.10 
2,829.06 
4.128.00 

10,437.73 
7,030.61 

0.00 
34,154.26 


40,886.91 


3,500.00 

44,393.91 


7.00 

http:44,393.91
http:3,500.00
http:40,886.91
http:34,154.26
http:7,030.61
http:10,437.73
http:4.128.00
http:2,829.06
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Unallocated benefits: 
Social security contributions 
Other retirement contributions - PERS 
Unemployment compensation 
Workmen's compensation 
Health benefits 
Tuition reimbursemeot 
Other employee benefits 

Total unallocated benefits 

On-behalfT.P.A.F. pension 
contributions (non-budgeted) 

On-behalfTPAF - post-retirement medical 
(non-budgeted) 
Reimbursed T.P.A.F. social security 

contributions (non-budgeted) 

Total undistributed expenditures 

Total expenditures - curreot expense 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$ 53,000.00 
41,000.00 
12,200.00 
19,000.00 

365,000.00 
17,000.00 
18,500.00 

525,700.00 

$ 0.00 
(5,000.00) 

0.00 
(1,981.00) 

0.00 
0.00 

1,981.00 
(5,000.00) 

$ 53,000.00 
36,000.00 
12,200.00 
17,019.00 

365,000.00 
17,000.00 
20,481.00 

520,700.00 

$ 39,645.99 
34,739.23 
8,844.06 

15,096.00 
340,721.58 

2,119.50 
20,481.00 

461,647.36 

0.00 0.00 0.00 88,854.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 141,055.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 122,233.69 

1,926,710.00 (12,120.00) 1,914,590.00 1,975,586.74 

3,632,400.00 0.00 3,632,400.00 3,686,828.91 

EXIllBITC-l 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 13,354.01 
1,260.77 
3,355.94 
1,923.00 

24,278.42 
14,880.50 

0.00 
59,052.64 

(88,854.00) 

(141,055.00) 

(122,233.69) 

(60,996.74) 

(54,428.91) 

http:54,428.91
http:60,996.74
http:122,233.69
http:141,055.00
http:88,854.00
http:59,052.64
http:14,880.50
http:24,278.42
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http:3,355.94
http:1,260.77
http:13,354.01


CAPITAL OUTLAY: 
Facilities acquisition and construction expense: 

Construction services: 
Capital improvements 
Assessment for debt service on SDA funding 

Total equipment 
, 
-l Total capital outlay'-", 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 

expenditures 


Fund balances - July 1 

Fund balances - June 30 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended Juoe 30, 2015 


Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Bud/ilet 

$ 13,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 13,000.00 
494.00 0.00 494.00 

13,494.00 0.00 13,494.00 

13,494.00 0.00 13,494.00 

3,645,894.00 0.00 3,645,894.00 

(216,242.00) (0.00) (216,242.00) 

764,561.09 0.00 764,561.09 

$ 548,319.09 $ (0.00) $ 548,319.09 

Actual 

$ 8,796.03 
494.00 

9,290.03 

9,290.03 

3,696,118.94 

101,100.43 

764,561.09 

$ 865,661.52 

EXHlBITC-l 
(Continued) 

Variance 

Final To Actual 


$ 4,203.97 
0.00 

4,203.97 


4,203.97 


(50,224.94) 


317,342.43 

$ 317,342.43 

0.00 

http:317,342.43
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.!..J 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 


General Fnnd 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Recapitulation: 
Restricted fund balance: 


Capital reserve 

Excess surplus - prior year - designated for subsequent year's expenditures 

Excess surplus - current year 


Assigned fund balance: 

Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 

Year end encumbrances 


Unassigned fund balance 

Reconciliation to governmental funds statements (GAAP): 
Last state aid payment not recognized on GAAP basis 

Fund balance per governmental funds (GAAP) 

$ 

$ 

Actual 

5.CK) 
297,976.09 
313,037.24 

337.91 
4,305.28 

250,0CK).CK) 
865,661.52 

(1CK),120.00) 

765,541.52 

EXHIBITC-l 
(Concluded) 

Variance 

Final To Actual 


http:765,541.52
http:1CK),120.00
http:865,661.52
http:250,0CK).CK
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Special Revenue Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

EXHIBITC-2 

REVENUES: 
State sources 
Federal soW'ces 

Original 
Budlet 

$ 325,868.00 
139,871.00 

Budget 
Transfers 

$ 2,905.00 
(14,051.11) 

$ 

Final 
Budset 

328,773.00 
125,819.89 

$ 

Actual 
(Budgetary 

Basis) 

307,944.21 
124,303.89 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ (20,828.79) 
(1,516.00) 

Total revenues 465,739.00 (11,146.11) 454,592.89 432,248.10 (22,344.79) 

,
-.J 
-.J, 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of teachers 
Purchased professional and technical services 
Tuition 
General supplies 

23,591.00 
278,965.00 
23,644.00 
13,342.00 

(1,543.97) 
2,905.00 
2,010.70 
(704.00) 

22,047.03 
281,870.00 

25,654.70 
12,638.00 

22,047.03 
261,042.93 

25,654.70 
12,636.28 

0.00 
20,827.07 

0.00 
1.72 

Total instruction 339,542.00 2,667.73 342,209.73 321,380.94 20,828.79 

Support services: 
Employee benefits 
Purchased professional and techuical services 
Purchased professional and educational services 
Other professional services 

Total support services 

6,134.00 
3,125.00 

81,843.00 
35,095.00 

126,197.00 

(1,371.84) 
(62.00) 

(12,380.00) 
0.00 

(13,813.84) 

4,762.16 
3,063.00 

69,463.00 
35,095.00 

112,383.16 

4,762.16 
1,547.00 

69,463.00 
35,095.00 

110,867.16 

0.00 
1,516.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,516.00 

Total expendilUfes 465,739.00 (11,146.11) 454,592.89 432,248.10 22,344.79 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expendilUfes $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
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ExmBITC-3 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Note To Required Supplementary Information 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Note A - Explanation of differences between budgetary 
in.flows and outflows and GMP revenues and expenditures 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

Sources/inflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the 
budgetary comparison schedule $ 3,797,219.37 $ 432,24S.10 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in 

that encumbrances are recogoized as expenditures, 
and tbe related revenue is recognized 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, 
not recogoized for GAAP statements: 

2013-14 
2014-15 

0.00 

86,579.00 
(100,120.00) 

(1,068.78) 

0.00 
0.00 

Total revenues as reported on tbe statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govermnental 
funds (B-2) $ 3,783,678.37 $ 431,179.32 

Uses/outflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) • total outflows" from tbe 
budgetary comparison schedule $ 3,6%,118.94 $ 432,248.10 

Differences - budget to GAAP: 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in tbe year tbe order is 
placed for budgetary purposes, but in tbe year tbe 
supplies are received for financial reporting purposes: 

School year 2014-15 0.00 (1,068.78) 

Total expenditures as reported on tbe statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govermnental 
funds (B-2) $ 3,696,118.94 $ 431,179.32 

-78­



Required Supplementary Information - Part III 




EXIllBIT 1,..1 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 


Schedule of tbe District's Proportionate Share of tbe Net Pension Liability 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 


Last Two Fiscal Years 


Measurement Date Ending 

June 30, 


2014 2013 


District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.0338640080% 0.0332501960% 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 634,027.00 $ 634,555.00 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 170,480.00 $ 206,805.00 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 371.91% 306.84% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 95.24% 97.37% 

Note: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. 
However, until a full 100year trend is compiled, this presentation will only include information 
for those years for wbich information is available. 
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EXHIBITL-2 


WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Informatiou 


Schedule of the District's Contributions 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 


Last Two Fiscal Years 


Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30, 


2015 2014 

Contractually required contribution $ 24,192.00 $ 27,917.00 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required 
contribution (24,192.00) (27,917.00) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 177,231.00 $ 170,480.00 

Contributions as a percentage of district's covered-employee 
payroll 13.65% 16.38% 

Note: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. 
However, until a full lO-year trend is compiled, this presentation will only include information 
for those years for which information is available. 
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EXHIBITIr3 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 


Schedule of the District's Proportionate Sbare of the Net Pension Liability 

Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 


Last Two Fiscal Years 


Measurement Date Ending 
June 30, 

2014 2013 

District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.00% 0.00% 

State's proportion of the net pension liability associated 
with the District 100.00% 100.00% 

100.00% 100.00% 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 7,618,675.00 7,999,737.00 

$ 7,618,675.00 =$==7=,999==,7",,3=7,,,,,00= 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 1,642,322.00 $ 1,504,229.00 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 0.00% 0.00% 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 463.90% 531.82% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 53.98% 48.44% 

Note: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. 
However, until a full lO-year trend is compiled, this presentation will only include information 
for those years for which information is available. 



EXHIBITL-4 


WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Infonnation 


Schedule of the District's Contributions 

Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 


Last TenFiscaI Years 


NOT APPLICABLE 

Note: The District is not required to make any contributions towards TPAF. There is a special 
funding situation where the State of New Jersey pays 100% of the required contributions. 

-, 
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EXHIBIT L-5 


WOODBURY HEIGIITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 


Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 


NOTE 1 - PUBLIC EMPWYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

Changes In Benefit Terms 

None. 

Changes In Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.55% as of June 30, 2013, to 5.39% as of June 30, 2014, in 
accordance with Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

NOTE 2 • TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAF) 


Changes In Benefit Terms 


None. 


Changes In Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.95% as of June 30, 2013, to 4.68% as of June 30, 2014, in 
accordance with Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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Other Supplementary Information 




EXHIBIT E-l 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Scbedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures 
Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Federal State Total 

REVENUES: 
Federal sources $ 124,303.89 $ 0.00 $ 124,303.89 
State sources 0.00 307,944.21 307,944.21 

Total revenues $ 124,303.89 $ 307,944.21 $ 432,248.10 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of teachers $ 22,047.03 $ 0.00 $ 22,047.03 
Purchased professional and 

technical services 0.00 261,042.93 261,042.93 
General supplies 830.00 11,806.28 12,636.28 
Tuition 25,654.70 0.00 25,654.70 

Total instruction 48,531.73 272,849.21 321,380.94 

Support services: 
Employee benefits 4,762.16 0.00 4,762.16 
Purchased professional 

and educational services 69,463.00 0.00 69,463.00 
Purchased professional and 

technical services 1,547.00 0.00 1,547.00 
Other purchased services 0.00 35,095.00 35,095.00 

Tota1 support services 75,772.16 35,095.00 110,867.16 

Total eltpenditures $ 124,303.89 $ 307,944.21 $ 432,248.10 

Eltcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (nuder) eltpenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 
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EXHIBIT E-Ia 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Spedal R.v...... Fund 


Combining Schedul. or Program R.venues aod Expenditures - F.deral 

Budgetary Basis 


For th. F!scaI Year Ended Jun. 30. 2015 


!.D.E.A. ­
I.D.E.A. - PartB I.D.E.A. -

PanB Basie PanB 
Basic Regular Prescllool Title n 

Regular Prog"'" Incentive Title I Title U Pan A 
ProS"'" C!!!.l0ver Pr0S;raDl Title I C!!!!10ver Pan A Carryover Total 

REVENUES: 
Federal "'UtCOS 

Tota1 revenues 

$ 

$ 

56,658.70 

56,658.70 

$ 

$ 

32,150.00 

32,150.00 

$ 

$ 

7,055.00 

7,055.00 

$ 

$ 

19.118.70 

19,118.70 

$ 

$ 

183.00 

183.00 

$ 

$ 

7.591.49 

7.591.49 

$ 

$ 

1.547.00 

1.547.00 

$ 

$ 

124.303.89 

124,303.89 

, 
00 
Ul, 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of teachers 
Tuition 
General suppJies 

Total instruction 

$ 0.00 
18.599.70 

0.00 

18,599.70 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

746.00 

746.00 

$ 0.00 
7,055.00 

0.00 

7,055.00 

$ 15,804.03 
0.00 

84.00 

15.888.03 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$ 6.243.00 
0.00 
0.00 

62;43.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$ 22,047.03 
25,654.70 

830.00 

48.531.73 

Support services: 
Employee benefits 
Purchased professional 

and educational services 
Purchased professional 

and technical services 

0.00 

38,059.00 

0.00 

0.00 

31,404.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3.230.67 

0.00 

0.00 

183.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,348.49 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,547.00 

4,762.16 

69.463.00 

1,547.00 

Total support services 38.059.00 31,404·00 0.00 3.230.67 183.00 1.348.49 1,547.00 75.772.16 

Total expenditures $ 56,658.70 $ 32.150.00 $ 7,055.00 $ 19,118.70 $ 183.00 $ 7,591.49 $ 1,547.00 $ 124,303.89 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 



EXIl1BIT E-Ib 

WOODBURY BEIGIITS SCHOOL DlSI'RlCf 
Spec!aI_uel\Und 

Com!Jlnlns Schedule or Progmm R""""", and Eq>endl..... • SIDle 
Budgdary_ 

For the Fl><Ol Y_ Eoded June 30. 2015 

NonpubUe 
Textbooks 

NonpubJie 
Compem.<ory 

Education 

Auxiliary Servi= 

Noopublie 
Home 

Instruction 
Nonpublic 

Trans'POrtaltOll 

Nonpubtie 
&amin.alion 

IItId 
Clu$iffcation 

HandieatlPed Services 

Nonpublie NonpubUe 
Corrcaive Suppleme.atary 

50eech Il'JStructiOf) 
Nonpublie 
TecbnoloSl 

NonpubUe 
Nuuing 

Aid ~tal 

REVEN"UES: 
SWesources S 21.985.00 $ 81,517.80 S 15.818.78 $ 17.128.56 $ 36.2<)4.06 S 64.141.50 $ 24.241.23 S 1I,8lJ6.28 S 35,095.00 S 307.944.21 

Total revenues S 21.985.00 $ 81,517.80 $ 15.818.78 $ 17.128.56 $ 36.2<)4.06 $ 64.141.5(l $ 24.247.23 $ 11.806.28 $ 35.095.00 ..L...l2Z,944.21 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Purchil&ed professional 
and technical services, 

GeneroI supplies 
$ 21,985.00 

0.00 
$ 81.517.80 

0.00 
S 15,818.78 

0.00 
$ 17.128.56 

0.00 
$ 36,204.06 

0.00 
$ 64,14!.50 

0.00 
S 24.247.23 

0.00 
S 0.00 

11.806.28 
S 0.00 

0.00 
$ 261.042.93 
__I_I.8lJ6.28 

Total instruction 21,985.00 81.517.80 15.818.78 17.128.56 36.204.06 64.141.50 24.247.23 11.806.28 0.00 272.849.21 

, 
00 
0\, 

Support services: 
Purchased professional 

services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.095.00 ~095.00 

Total support services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,095.00 35,095.00 

Total expen4itures $_ 21S!85.00 $ 81,517.80 $ 15.818.78 $ 17.128.56 $ 36.204.06 $ 64.141.50 $ 24.247.23 S 11,806.28 S 3$,095.00 $ 307.944.21 

Ero:ss (defieteney) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 S 0.00 S 0.00 S 0.00 S 0.00 $ 0.00 



EXHIBIT F-l 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Capital Projects Fund 


Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Unexpended 
GAAP EXEenditures To Date Appropriations 

Approval Budgetary Prior Current June 
Project Title Date AEpropriations Year Year 30,2015 

Roofing and HVAC project 09/14/10 $ 629,194.00 $ 577,204.67 $ 0.00 51,989.331­

$ 629,194.00 $ 577,204.67 $ 0.00 $ 51,989.33 

, 
~ 

http:51,989.33
http:577,204.67
http:629,194.00
http:51,989.33
http:577,204.67
http:629,194.00


EXHIBITF-2 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 
Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 
State sources - SD A grant $ 0.00 
Bond proceeds and transfers 0.00 

Total revenues and other f!Dancing sources 0.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES: 
Purchased professional and technical services 0.00 
Construction services 0.00 

Total expenditures and other flIllIDcing uses 0.00 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures before other 
f!Dancing sources (uses) 0.00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Prior period adjustment (0.04) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (0.04) 

Fund balance - beginning 31,193.60 

Fund balance - ending $ 31,193.56 
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EXHIBIT F-2a 

WOODBURY HEIGIITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Capital Projects Fund 


Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project BaIaw:e, and Project Status - Budgetary Basis 

Roofmg and HV AC Project 


From Inception and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Revised 
Prior Current Authorized 

Periods Year Totals Cost 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 
State sources - SDA grant $ 251.678.00 :$ 0.00 $ 251.678.00 $ 251,678.00 
Bond proceeds and transfers 377,516.00 0.00 377,516.00 377,516.00 

Total revenues and other financing sources 629,194.00 0.00 629,194.00 629,194.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES: 
, Purchased professional and technical services 43,015.17 0.00 43,015.17 42,579.00 
~ , Construction services 534,189.50 0.00 534,189.50 586,615.00 

Total expenditures and other financing uses 577,204.67 0.00 577,204.67 629,194.00 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures $ 51,989.33 $ 0.00 $ 51,989.33 $ 0.00 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION: 

Project nuroher 050-10-1002, 


5870-050-10-1001 

Grant date 09/07/10 

Bond authorization date 02108fll 

Bonds authorized $ 377,516.00 

Bonds issued $ 377,516.00 

Original authorized cost $ 629,194.00 

Additional authorized cost $ 0.00 

Revised authorized cost $ 629,194.00 

Percentage increase over original authorized cost 0.00% 

Percentage of completion 91.74% 

Original target completion date 08/12fll 

Revised target completion date 06/30f15 


http:629,194.00
http:629,194.00
http:377,516.00
http:377,516.00
http:51,989.33
http:51,989.33
http:629,194.00
http:577,204.67
http:577,204.67
http:586,615.00
http:534,189.50
http:534,189.50
http:42,579.00
http:43,015.17
http:43,015.17
http:629,194.00
http:629,194.00
http:629,194.00
http:377,516.00
http:377,516.00
http:377,516.00
http:251,678.00
http:251.678.00
http:251.678.00


EXHIBITH-1 


WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Fiduciary Fund 


Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

June 30, 2015 


Al:\enc~ 
Student 
Activity Payroll Total 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,709.16 $ 22,953.81 $ 36,662.97 
Interfund accounts receivable 0.00 413.68 413.68 

, Total assets $ 13,709.16 $ 23,367.49 $ 37,076.65 

~ , 
UABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 

Liabilities: 
Payroll deductions and withholdings $ 0.00 $ 23,367.49 $ 23,367.49 
Due to student groups 13,709.16 0.00 13,709.16 

T otalliabilities 13,709.16 23,367.49 37,076.65 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 13,709.16 $ 23,367.49 $ 37,076.65 

http:37,076.65
http:23,367.49
http:13,709.16
http:37,076.65
http:23,367.49
http:13,709.16
http:13,709.16
http:13,709.16
http:23,367.49
http:23,367.49
http:37,076.65
http:23,367.49
http:13,709.16
http:36,662.97
http:22,953.81
http:13,709.16


EXHlBITH·3 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Student Activity Agency Fuud 

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Balance 
July 

1,2014 
Cash 

Receipts 
Cash 

Disbursements 

Balance 
June 

30,2015 

Woodbury Heights school fund $ 15,296.03 $ 6,295.85 $ 7,882.72 $ 13,709.16 
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ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Interfund accounts receivable 

Total assets 

~ , 
LIABILITIES: 

Payroll deductions and witbholdings 
Net payroll 

Total liabilities 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PayroH Agency Fund 


Schedule of Receipts and Disbursement 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 


Balance 
July 

1,2014 
Cash 

Receipts 

$ 17,318.25 
409.73 

$ 2,409,164.61 
(87.43) 

$ 17,727.98 $ 2,409,077.18 

$ 17,727.98 
0.00 

$ 1,004,144.50 
1,404,932.68 

$ 17,727.98 $ 2,409,077.18 

Cash 

Disbursements 


$ 2,403,529.05 
(91.38) 

$ 2,403,437.67 

$ 998,504.99 
1,404,932.68 

$ 2,403,437.67 

EXHIBIT H-4 


Balance 
June 

30, 2015 

$ 22.953.81 
413.68 

$ 23,367.49 

$ 23,367.49 
0.00 

$ 23,367.49 

http:2,403,437.67
http:1,404,932.68
http:998,504.99
http:2,403,437.67
http:2,403,529.05


EXHIBIT I-I 


Issue 

Roofing and HVAC 
project 

Date Of 
Issue 

03/01/11 $ 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Long-Tenn Debt AccoWlt Group 

Statement of Serial Bonds 
June 30, 2015 

Amount Of Annual Maturities Interest 
Issue Date Amount Rate 

377,516.00 03/01/16-17 $ 20,000.00 
03/01l18·21 25,000.00 
03/01/22-24 30,000.00 

03/01/25 33,000.00 
03/01/26 34,516.00 3.85% $ 

$ 

Balance 
July 

1,2014 

317,516.00 

317,516.00 

$ 

$ 

Retired 

20,000.00 

20,000.00 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
June 

30,2015 

297,516.00 

297,516.00 

~ , 



Purpose 

Apple personal 
computers, 
servers and 
networking 
equipment 

* 


EXlllBIT 1-2 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Long-Term Debt Account Group 

Statement of Obligation Under Capital Leases 
June 30, 2015 

Date of 
Lease 

Term of 
Lease 

Amount of Original Lease 
Principal Interest 

Interest 
Rate 

Balance 
July 

1,2014 Retired 

Balance 
June 

30,2015 

06/20/11 4 Years $ 27,492.71 $ 2,749.33 6.55% $ 7,560.51 $ 7,560.51 $ 0.00 

$ 7,560.51 $ 7,560.51 $ 0.00 

http:7,560.51
http:7,560.51
http:7,560.51
http:7,560.51
http:2,749.33
http:27,492.71


EXHIBIT 1-3 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Debt Service Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Trllnsfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

Variance 
Final To Budget 

REVENUES: 
Local sources: 

Local lax levy 
Total local sources 

$ 32,225.00 
32,225.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

$ 32,225.00 
32,225.00 

$ 32,225.00 
32,225.00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

Total revenues 32,225.00 0.00 32,225.00 32,225.00 0.00 

'" 
, 
,..,. 

EXPENDITURES: 
Regular debt service: 

Interest 
Redemption of principal 

Total regular debt service 

Total expenditures 

12,225.00 
20,000.00 
32,225.00 

32,225.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

12,225.00 
20,000.00 
32,225.00 

32,225.00 

12,224.36 
20,000.00 
32,224.36 

32,224.36 

0.64 
0.00 
0.64 

0.64 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.64 0.64 

Fund balance - July I 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.28 0.64 

Fund balance - June 30 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1.92 $ 1.28 



Statistical Section 

Financial Trends - These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the 
District's financial performance and well being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity - These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the District's most 
significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity - These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the 
District's current levels of outstanding debt and the District's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information - These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to 
help the reader understand the environment within which the District's (mancial activities take place. 

Operating Information - These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the District's financial report relates to the services the District provides 
and the activities it performs. 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these scbednles is derived from the comprehensive 
annual financial reports (CAFR) for the relevant year. The District implemented GASB Statement 34 in 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2003; schedules presenting district-wide information include information 
beginning in that year. 



EXHlBlT J~l 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DlSTIUCT 
Net PosldoD By ComPOllttlt. 

lAst Tal; f(scal Yan: 
MCt1lai B4Si.s tlfAcCbuntint 

2015 2014 20.3 2012 20U 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 

Govemmearal ~ctlvitiC$: 
Nel investment in eapiw assers 
Rcs!rlcted 
Unresttkred 

$ m.1S2.03 
646,857.00 
~S36,969,111 

S 462.640.14 
545,417.97 
1251156.79 

S 470,330.88 
510,881.01 
1191861.73 

S 5t3.539.98 
291.866.68 
!"",iSO',OS 

S 138,379.89 
143.513,63 
1431629.18 

S 326,275.10 
8,553.69 

1231357.14 

$ 304,151.34 
13,332.00 

153 1442.45 

$ 382,050.95 
5,134.27 

1471715,69 

S 338,829.04 
18(j,123.~ 

171 1935.98 

$ 367.302,75 
328,429.06 
801111.S2 

Total governmental activities net position S 409.669.92 S 1.133,815.50 S 1,10l.m.62 S 1,00'5,OlS.71 $ 425,583.:\0 $ 458.185.93 $ 4,},1,525.79 S 534,910,91 $ 69{).S88.$~ $_ 775.843.63 

BwIness·type activities: 
Net investment In capital sssets-­Unre.slrkttd 

S 0,00 
0,00 

121936.20 

$ 0,00 
0,00 

16:717.96 

$ 0,00 
0,00 

141125.07 

$ 0,00 
0.00 

15 1558.11 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

23,079,25 

S 0,00 
0.00 

241'89.91 

$ 0,00 
0,00 

481361.49 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

51 1212.35 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

5>,6S4,6Jj 

$ 0.00 
0,00 

44!547.96 

Tow busl.ne$s-type activities net position $ _ 11,936,2Q s 16.?17.9fi t _l~.J~.Q'7 $ 1~,~58,1J $ 23,07',25 $ 24.7~9.9J $ ~8.361.49 $ 5t,:2.n,~. $ ~',~~4,68 S 44.547.96 

District-wide activities: 
Net investment in etpitall$.$CtiS 
Re.slricttd 
Onte$U'lcled 

$ m,182.03 
646.857.00 

!5241032.9Jl 

$ 462.640.14 
545.417.97 
14;474.75 

$ 470,330.88 
510.881.01 
133,986.80 

$ 513,539.98 
29l.866.68 
215 1167.16 

$ 138,319.89 
143.513.63 
166,7t19.03 

$ 326.215.10 
8.553.69 

148j 147.05 

$ 304,751.34 
13,332.00 

201 1809.94 

$ 382.0$0.95 
5,134.27 

198j 998.04 

$ 338.829.04 
186.123.86 
2271590.66 

S 367,30'2.75 
328.429.06 
124,659.78 

, 
'D 
'T' 

TOIal district·wide a;;tivities net position • 422,606.12 S 1.15o..:s33,46 $ 1,115.198.69 $ 1.020,573.82 $ 448,662.55 

tn acwrdant:J:I with GASB Statement No. 65, effective for Ihe fiscal)'ear ended lUDC 30. 2013. the method to upensc debt i.m:ancc: <;osts was cbaaged. 

$ 412.915.84 $ 519,893.28 • 586.183.26 $ 752.543.56 $ 820,391.59 

For the. fucal. year ended June 30, 2015, the District adopted GASB Sla!e!:nent No. 68 and No. 71, which required the Dblrlct 10 record its proportionate share of the net pension liability and related deferred outflows and inflows of 
te$1)W'ce3 in !be govertl.ll'lCnt"'Nide rwnclal statements. Balances prior to June 30, 2015 are sbow as originally reported. and haw not been restated for !his adoption. 



EXBIBf1'l..2 

WOODBURY IlEIGB'lS SCHOOL D1S11UCT 
(!banges In Net PosItIoll 
Lut Ten I'bal YiW1I 

Accrual &tIJ 0/A~8 

Ex:petl;$(:$: 
OoVCn:J..llJeD activWcs: 

Instruction:R._ 
Special edUClltioll 
Oilier Wttuclion 

Support services: 

-""Student lUld I.nsrtuctionrdated sen~. 
General aa1 busineu administrnlive stnit.:es 
Schooilld.tnini:sfrative service$ 
CflttraI xnjcc$ 
Plant operalions and maitnenruxe 
Pupil trampOftatioo 
UoallotlUbd beodiUl 

Inltrest on Iong·1Um debt 
Ctpit.ll1om1ay 
Ul'III1Ior:.ated dtpre<:iltion 

Total go'I'<mmeRtal activities expenses 

2Il" 

S 1.472,$31.24 
398.205.22 
153.'237.36 

198.1J3.36 
3"03,261.01 
178.201.18 
39,529.78 
80,306.18 

193,531.55 
19,118.09 

1.222.139.20 
11.967.69 

....03 
l21~668.84 

_~~,~7.43 

$ 

2Il14 

1,472,120.22 
367.099.44 
144.123.39 

'lffl,4TlS1 
503,894.04 
ITl,OSO.51 

39.6l8.10 
81.~.69 

207.719.35 
66.621.62 

723.230.35 
12.7)8.00 

'''.OIl3~OO7,98 

_!.!l4J,J§l,P 

$ 

2IlB 

1.413.653.40 
'352.551.34 
139,4'20,8(} 

226.190.98 
476.964.23 
200,804,69 
49,712.89 
78,924.66 

166,884.58 . 
111,932.18 
732,193.16 

13,501.39 
';».00 

381007.98 
4>Q07,249.~_ 

2Il12 

$ 1.391.478.49 
%71.619.10 
140,179.53 

215.054.00 
461.m.50 
194.os6.78 
50.143.75 
76,345.00 

180,561.33 
9l.678.5S 

618.683.72: 
14,636.69 

0.00 
)1.007•98 

;;,JgJ,m.tn 

"''' 
$ 1,433.766.83 

314.714.01 
137,217.39 

306,900.15 
4S2,256.92 
211.979.64 
48.269.98 
74.8&l.10 

173,644.21) 
121.187.80 
596.046.'" 

5.462.79 
0.00 

41 1460.11 
__ .~.~J.1S2.4§ 

$ 

2010 

1.l96.780.99 
296,012.05 
1'35,262.26 

289.675.55 
504,149,61 
187.803.87 
46.00s.92 
10,556.27 

180,754.18 
86,186.41 

5fJ1.101.48 
0.00 
0.00 

421381.48 
,.8n,rn,17 

lOO' 

$ 1.391.427.74 
285,630.21 
124.959.78 

224.291.88 
407,064.2l 
198,5'12.30 
45.024.90 
66.0l1.38 

190.042.22 
88,168,21 

m,448.82 
0.00 
0.00 

40.380.37 
),639.()/I~.tn_ 

S 

2008 

1.354.913.04 
283.694.46 
136.636.36 

226.951.49 
393.414.08 
J98,632.17 
46,953.34 
64,184.62 

1&9.142.71 
80,643.36 

7fJ1.649.82 
0.00 
0.00 

45:638.22 
).824.U3.§'1' 

$ 

200'/ 

1,372,901.63 
23'1,054.71 
Jl5,716.05 

232.404.98 
316.'215.62 
196.446.90 
46.424.64 
62.861.71 

207,141.2:7 
10.221.92 

763.940.43 
0.00 
0.00 

34.81l.SS 
3,65J.373.41 

2006 

$ 1.365,07659 
209,510.88 
105.864.18 

60.452.80 
331.956.01 
184,081$.33 
45,018.30 
61,742.74 

194,294.25 
47,949.76 

629.607.50 
0.00 
0.00 

34:493.92 
3.191,111.26 

, 
\0 
-..l, 

~~ activities: 
t..Jbhke, 

Total bWl~ activities e:..j'JCQSI!s 

Tow district e~ 

S'2.605.06 
52,605.06 

L4_.7OS.531.4:?_ L 

411572.06 
41.5n.06 

4.~,333.33 L 

441282.59 
44.282.59 

4.051.S~.01 

4§l96S.87 
48,965.87 

$ ~.m.IS2,1!9 

341764.16 
34.764.16 

$~.W,553.~_ s 

531643.48 
53.643,48 

3.8$6~5,6S 

371622.56 
37.622.56 

_S-----'.676.§ti4-.:J8 

4l~115.93 

41.175.93 

$)~.289.f~L $: 

24:386.08 
24:m.os 

3.§1~,VS9.49 S 

~858.I4 
22.S58.14 

3.319,971.40 

Revenues: 
GClve~ activi(ics: 

Ope.rafittB: lftI\t3lUld eontrihutions 
Total goYf.:mmeRtal activities revctule$ 

$ 111841439.16 
!.184.43?J§ 

$ 692t294.61 
1\92,294.61 

$ 7.33,249.56 
733,249.56 

$ 687.454.61 
687.454.61 

$ 73'31149.47 
733.149.41 

$ 71°1098•93 
110,098.93 

$ 651 1276.62: 
651.276.62 

$ 8381693.01 
838.693.01 

$ 8191290.2l 
819.290.21 

$ 68611lS9.67 
686,OS9.67 

BusiDess.t)'pC activities: 
Ch.a.tses for services: 

LaU:hkcy 481823.30 441165.95 421849.55 41,444.73 331053.:S0 3O,065.!Kl 14.111.70 361793.60 35.492.80 
Total busines,s..j;ype activities revenues 48.81.3.30 44.165.95 42.849.5S 41.444.73 33.053,50 30106:5.90 34.717.10 36,193.60 351 49'2.80 

Total district revenuc:.s $ 1,233,262..46 $ 736.41,4).62 S 776.099.11 $ 128.899,34 S 766.202.97 $ 140.(64.83 S 68S.9!M.)2 S $15.436.§J S 8$4,783.0t $ 715.331.87 

http:715.331.87
http:8$4,783.0t
http:140.(64.83
http:766.202.97
http:776.099.11
http:736.41,4).62
http:36,193.60
http:34.717.10
http:30106:5.90
http:41.444.73
http:42.849.5S
http:44.165.95
http:48.81.3.30
http:35.492.80
http:361793.60
http:14.111.70
http:41,444.73
http:421849.55
http:441165.95
http:481823.30


WOODII1JltY IlEIGIlTS SClJOOL DISTRICT 
0....,&""_ 
Lut Ten il9ctl y.,.. 

Aeenu.U' lJmh 0/AMI'III1itng 

EXHIBlTJ·l 
(Concluded) 

lOIS 2014 2013 lOll lOll 2010 2009 2008 200'1 2006 

Net (eJ:petlSes)ltevtJl'Ue.s: 
Governmentall£:tivities 
Busioo!S-type ael1vities 

$ (3.4,;8,488.27) 
Qz78t.76i 

$ <>.349.466.60) 
2~~.89 

$ (3.:m.099.92) 
!I.433.G4~ 

$ (3.06~769.4!) 
Q,521.!42 

$ (3.214.639.991 
!11710.~ 

$ <>.'22.m.24) 
m·rn.5~ 

S (2.9117.76SM) 
~,904.~ 

$ (2.911S.m.66) 
!982.321 

$ Cl.832.S8l.20) 
11 1106.72 

,$ (2.611.053.59) 
6d;I4.06 

Total <IUttict·wfde oct expenses $ (3.m.270.03) $ 0,34(;.812.71) $ (3.275,432.%) $ Q.01O.290.SS) $ C3.116.350.6S) $ (3.146,150.8'2) ,$ (2.990.670.26) $ (2,m.802.99) $ (2.8'2t.416.4S) ,$ a.604.639.53) 

,
,A 

GtDCral. n:velllJU u:d other~.s lnnct positio!t 
~a.ttivitie$: 

Property taxes levied. for gcneRl purposes, oct S 
Property uxellevied for debt $l!cviec., aet 
Federa.l 8ld state aid m( teSlrieted 
ThhlonInvwmcn!_ 
Mi.scelLt.oeous iDI::o:rtt: 
Fixcda&S/l!lS: 

rued ~I tm'lSb(:ti(lDsI~ payable 
Prior period adjU$UDeDl 

Prior period adju:stmcm to a«.Ounts payable 
Prlot period adjUSfmCDl R~IU of defem:d _.... 
PtiOl period adjll$lmeDt. • tlpitai proJel;ts rum ~ 
Long-tttm debe: 

Cajlitalleases 
Compensated absences (inetwe) rulw::tiOll 

Total govcn:.uneot:al Gtivities 

2,428,043.00 
32,'225.00 

983.068.00 
18.000.18 
~038.3() 

386.20 

0.00 
(77.546.38) 

0.00 

0.00 
(0.04) 

0.00 
~16.5n 

3,pS,m,§? 

$ 2.356.214.00 
3~99S.00 

1.006.191.00 
0.00 

1.913.24 
1.170.27 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(20.795.73) 

0.00 

0.00 
3.920.10 

3.382,208,4$ 

$ 2.310,014.00 
33.765.00 

990.765.00 
16,471.81 
5.184.56 
6.926.86 

0.00 
0.00 

3.004.37 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
31920.21 

3,370,057.83 

$ ~299,2$4.00 

0.00 
982,2.13.50 
21.459.12 
6.26J.82 
3,471.71 

327.%2.39 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1.558.68 

3,64Z.~t.82 

$ 2.220.3'4.00 
0.00 

1.161.123.80 
0.00 

4.287.36 
55.814.06 

(119,883.70) 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

(21.492.71) 
G:l2SA~ 

3,182.03'1;~ 

S 2.016,745.00 
0.00 

'.063.918.00 
0.00 

1.568,46 
31.174.2.4 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
!4128'1.·32) 

3.109.2.13.38 

$ 1,919,2.13.00 
0.00 

1.000.60S.oo 
0.00 

2.092,38 
2.100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
(11653•10) 

2.924.3OO,za 

$ 1.740,439,00 
0.00 

'.039.940.00 
0.00 

15.325.12 
23,000.13 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1.869.33 
~869.11 

~$23.442.'" 

$ 1,140.43&.96 
0.00 

971.020.10 
2.100.00 

29,750.96 
543.71 

5,047.44 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
~781.38 

2.'1~3.68:3.:SS 

S 1.844,810.00 
0.00 

1,048.861.40 
0.00 

19.904.73 
1,934.57 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
~1.479·91l 

2.914.0:lO.78 

Busi1us-1ype attivitics: 
~n 

Total biuinm-typ: activitics. 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Total diluict-wide tu!tivities S 313781897.69 $ 3.382.208.42 $ 3.370,0S1.83 $ 3~,20t.82 $: 3,J22.037.36 $ 3.109.2.13.38 $ 2,9'241380,'28 $: 2.823.442.69 .$ 2,7Sl,m,55 $ 1.914.030.78 

Cb.ange in oct puition: 
Govcrnmental activWts 
Business-tyJ)C activitiu 

$ (89.S9"'S) 
!3,781.1!l 

$ 32.741.88 
2.593.89 

$ 96.057.91 
!1,433.04~ 

$ S79,432Al 

Q1521.141 
$ (32.602.63) 

,lz710.§2l 
$ (13,339.86) 

~1S77·58l 
$ {63.38S.12) 

(!.904.!!!l 
$ (161.977.97) 

'4:382..33~ 
$ (78.899.6S) 

1l.l06.12 
$ 302,971.19 

6l 414.06 

Total distri«-widc $ (93 .372.34) $ 35.335.77 $ 94.624.87 $ 571.911.21 $ %313'29} $ 96.917.44) $ (66.2&?'98) $ (166.360'30) $ (67.m.93J $ 309.391.25 

In ~ with OASB Statemmt No. 65. e~tive fot !be fig year coded J~ 30.2013. the metbod to e;ll:pelL'II!l debt im.tlIr.e com was c.hang«1. 


For the fiscal year (.tded June 30, 'WIS. !be Dlstrlct sdopttd GASH S~mentNo. 68 and No. 71, which requited the Distt:iet to m=otd its pt'OponiollltlC share of !be JlH penMen liability and related de:femd outflows and inflows of 

~s in the govcmment..wtdt fl.oaJ):i.aI stalCtllellt$. Balanc:e$ t»ior If) JUI)!! 30, 2015 m mown u originally Rport£d and have mt bel::n mmted fur this adoption. 


http:fl.oaJ):i.aI
http:309.391.25
http:96.917.44
http:571.911.21
http:94.624.87
http:35.335.77


EXHIBIT J.J 

WOODBURY UElGHl'S SCHOOL DIlII'IUCT 
Fund Balan",,· Go..........1lI! Funds 

Last Ten F1.sca) Years 
ModJIW AWlIiIl BOIls ofA_rrIhIg 

2015 2014 2013 ~12 2011 2OlO 2009 2008 2007 2000 

0eneraJ fuJld: 
Reserved 
Unreserved 
Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

611.018.33 
4.643.19 

149,880,00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

497.533.28 
16.684.81 

163,759,00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

435.978.91 
22.912,13 

162,041,00 

$ 0.00 
0.00 

236.421.72 
78,460,63 

170.960.50 

$ 0.00 
0.00 
5,00 

17,832,00 
--1.!§.:.801.5S 

$ 8.55J.69 
164.558.70 

0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

$ 13.332.00 
153.442.45 

0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

$ 5.134.27 
182.991.83 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

$ 186.123.86 
171.935.98 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

$ 382.859.98 
68.59853 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

TDi:al general rued $ - 165,5<11.51 $ 677.917·09 $ 620.932.04 $ 485.842.85 $ 194.63858 $ 173,1l2.39 $ 166.174.45 $ 188,126.10 S 358,059.84 $ 451.458.51 

All other governmental funds: 
_""ed: 

Deb! service fund 
Capital projects fund 

S 1.92 
31,193,56 

S 1.25 
31,193.60 

S 0.64 
SI.989.33 

S 0.00 
51.989.33 

$ 0.00 
~736"63 

S 0,00 
0.00 

S 0,00 
0,00 

S 0,00 
0.00 

S 0,00 
0.00 

S 0.00 
0,00 

Tota! ali other governmental funds S 31.195.48 $ :31.194.&5 $ 51.989,97 $ 51.989,33 S 140.736.63 S 0.00 $ 0.00 S 0,00 S 0,00 $ 0.00 

, 
\C 
If' 

In aCCQrwce wilh GASB Statement No. 54. effective f<:l1' the fiscal year ended lune 30. 2011, llle des¢riprlon and umninoLogy utilized to identify fund balance was changed. 



EXHIBJTJ-4 
WOODBURY BElGBTS SCHOOL DlS1'IUCT 
~"'__·_eotalFands 

2015 2Ol4 

t..Qt Tm Fl5cal1"t:N! 
ModfIInJ __ 'I_llfng 

2013 2012 2011 2010 - 200& :lim 2006 
Re~: 

Tax leY)'_on 
lniet:est wninas, 
""","",",,,, 

Sw.. SO\IfW 
_tal soun:<S 

Totu.l. revenues 

$ 2.460,268.00 
18.0iXl.18 
2,0;8.3<) 

386.20 
1,641,086,12 

124,30:1,&9 
41247/°82.69 

$ 2,389,209.00 
0,00 

1.913.24­
1,110,2'/ 

1,564,300,01 
134,125,66 

41091:378.18 

$ 2.343:719.00 
16.477.83 

0.00 
12,111.42 

1,594.707.09 
129,307.47 

41096138'2.81 

.$ 2,299.254.00 
2I,4S9.72 
6,261,82 
3,471.71 

1,489.887.63 
1193746.12 

4,000,081.00 

.$ 2.220,314.00 
0,00 

4,1.87.36 
".814.06 

t,430.46S.6~ 
212,126,61. 

3,913,010,69 

S 2.016,74S.oo 
0.00 

1,568.46 
31.274.24 

1,440,703,9 
333,323,oW 

3,823,614.63 

.$ 1.919,233.00 
0,00 

2,09l.38 
1,100,00 

l.rn.l58.34 
129,696.28 

31IDI 310.00 

S 1.740,439,00 
0,00 

IS,325.12 
23.O:XU3 

1.760,065.94­
11gl~67.07 

3.657j397.26 

.$ 1,740.43a..96 
2.100.00 

0,00 
30,294,6'/ 

1,639,543,82 
1411711.39 

3,S60,2!l8,84 

.$ 1,844.810,00 
0.00 
1.00 

21,838.lQ 
J.633,Cm,72 

1011888-.35 
3t60t.'~.31 

Expe.od.itures: 
lnstrucrion: 

Regular instrucr:hm 1,480.091.75 1.448,910.02 1,389,89'.36 IJ67,lQO,!l8 1,433.166.83 1,396,180.99 1.391,427.14 I,354,9tH14 1,312,907.63 1.36:5,076.59 
Special edueation instruction 39.9,205.2:1 367,099,""' 352.$52.34 m.619.70 :.u4,714.01 296,012,05 28S.630.2J 288,694.46 232.054.71 m,llO,88 
Otber instruction 153,2S1.36 144,123.39 139.426.80 140,179.53 131,217.39 135.262.26 124,959.78 1).$,636,36 113.776,Os 10~t864.18 

Support servires: 
Tuition 198,713.36 W,471.~7 226,190.98 2U.OS4.00 306,900,15 289.675.65 224.291,88 226,951,49 232,404.98 80.452.80 
Student and instruction related services 503,262.01 SQ3,894.()4 476.%<.23 461.m,SO 482,256,92 504,149.61 407,()64,21 393,474.08 316,215.62 337,956.01 
Geo.er:al adminislta!lon 118.201.18 115.934.77 199.688.94 191,941.00 211.919.64 187.803.87 198,572.30 198,6:)2.17 196,446.90 1$4,086.33 
Schooi administrative servict:$ 39,529.78 39,618.10 49.712.89 50,143.75 48,269.98 46.005.92 45,024,!lO 46.913,34 46,424.64 45,018.30 
CealUl services 80,306,28 81.466.69 78.924.66 16,345,00 14,883.10 70,556.27 66,illI.ll 64,184.62 62,867.71 62,742.74 
Plant opemtiOM ilnd mainlenm:e 193,532." :107,392,02 166,557,2$ 1811,240.00 173,644.20 180.754.18 1",042.22 189,742.71 207,741.27 194,294.25 
PupQ~tion 79.118.09 66,62t.62 117.932.78 91,618.55 IlI.Un.SO 86,186,41 8&.168.21 8O,64l.l6 70,221.92 47,949.16 
Employee 'benefil.$ 813,700.05 m,23(),35 732,193.76 618.629.36 596,046.48 591.103.48 '77.448.82 791.649.82 763,940.43 629,607,50 ,,... 

8, 
c,pital outlay 
Debt service~ 

Principal 
1-.. 

Total expend1ru.n:s 

9,290,03 

2O,®.OO 
lZl 224.36 

9 5915:2.2.62­

35.565.12 

20.000.00 
1;994.).$ 

4!a341327.49 

493,00 

20.(00.00 
131164.:36 

31964~91.35 

91,185.21 

20,000,00 
141534.36 

317'17.624.03 

:2.8.110.71 

0,00 
0,00 

3,923,917,21 

26.!ll!6,00 

0,00 
1).00 

3IS1'1276.69 

0,00 

0,00 
0,00 

3l 598t661.6S 

48.855.5S 

0,00 
0,00 

3)$'27133 1.00 

39,425,65 

0,00 
0,00 

3.6561487.51 

138.446.01 

0.00 
0,00 

3,401,(165,3$ 

Excess {deficiency) ofre'o'enUl;l5 O'¥er (under) eJtpcMitures 87,560,01 51,O5(),69 132,015,46 20'2,456.97 (5,966.$2) 6,337,94 (21.351.65) (169,933,74) (96,396.67) 200,$0$.02 

Othet rlMIK::ing $O\IIC¢S (Il.$e$): 
TmnsCers in 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.36 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
Transfers oot 0,00 0,00 0,00 (0,36) 0,00 1),0() 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
Prior period adju$trnenl: of ttWlunls p~able 1).00 0,00 3.004.37 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
Priot period acljwtme1'l1 rutatemenl: of de(et'l1.'.d revenue 0,00 (20,195,73) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
Prior period adjuslml'!:nt - capital projects f'uOO. bi.l~ (0,04) 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
Capitu.l. teases (non-budgtted) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 21s492,71 ().OO 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 

Nee ~ in fund balances $ $11560.03 $ 36,254,96 $ llSl089.83 $ 202j456.97 $ 211526.19 $ 61337.94 $ ~1~51.6S~ $ ,1691933.74: $ ~96~98.612 • 2OO!305.02 

Debt service as a peromtage of nonc:apital e:tpeooinlres O,1i~ 0.83% 0,"'% 0,93% 0,00% 0.00% 0,00% 00,00% 0,00% 0.00% 

Note: Noncapital expenditl.lleS are total expeOOitures 1w capitu.l. outlay. 
Centra! service5 m1 adrninl!trar.ivc in.f'onnalion ~ aceount clJissilicatiOll! were added beginning with year end Jum 30. 2005. 
PriOT to JUDe 30. 2005, tentral services am admUUstrativc infOno...tion mchuology 'HUe c:ombined in oUltr support st':f'Yices as tmiIms IlM 0Ibr:l support services. 

Source: District tt<.Qrd!l. 



WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Geoeral Fund Other Local Revenue By SoIIn'.e 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Motlified Accrual Basis ofAccounting 

EXHIBIT J-5 

,.... 
0...., 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30 

2015 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

Tuition and 
Tuition 

Adjustments 

$ 18,000.18 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,300.00 

2,100.00 

0.00 

$ 

Interest On 
Investments 

2,038.30 

1,913.24 

5,184.56 

1,913.24 

4,287.36 

1,568.46 

2,092.38 

15,325.12 

30,063.32 

19,904.73 

Prior Year 
Voided Checks 

and Refunds 

$ 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

26,022.12 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Homeless 
Tuition 

$ 0.00 

0.00 

16,477.83 

0.00 

29,234.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Donations 

$ 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,728.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Miscellaneous 

$ 386.20 

1,170.27 

6,926.86 

3,471.71 

557.94 

31,274.24 

55,814.06 

15,972.13 

231.35 

1,934.57 

$ 

Total 

20,424.68 

3,083.51 

28,589.25 

5,384.95 

60,101.42 

32,842.70 

57,906.44 

38,325.25 

32,394.67 

21,839.30 

Source: District records. 

2006 



WOODBURY HElGItt'S SCHOOL DtsrIUCt' 
~Value aM AttraI ValueorTu:ath1e Fropottty 

t.st Tm FbcaI VtIU 

txHmlT U 

Fi~IYetr 

"""'" ''''' '" 
20" 

2014 

",n 

VlIC$nt Land 

S 7,163,100.00 

7,266.700.00 

7,]61,400.00 

S 

R~&ld~rt!11i1 

191,2'i4,400.oo 

191,390,1OO.QO 

191,16S,800.QO 

Ferm ~ R.:&!!lat 

$ 0,00 

.,00 

0,00 

Farm - Q!!!!lfled 

$ i),()() 

0,00 

0'" 

CDmmetcl6l 

$ 41,745.100.00 

5O.914.700.QO 

S4,m,(O)g;) 

$ 

lndmtrilll 

7,163.100.00: 

6.167,800.00 

6.15&,500.00 

$ 

.....,."" 
300,(0),00 

3OO,OOO,QO 

3OO,OQQ.QO 

TooII/woeJlC!d 
V,IUll 

$ 253.646,300.00: 

256,~,9OO.oo 

260,358,1OCI.QO 

un: Tu 
E'.:mnPt '!!2S!!tt , 0,00 

.,00 

0,00 

MIle 
Utilitlet· 

, 663,%7.QO 

657,377.00 

730'.42.8.00 

Nrf VlltJllion 
To_ 

S 254,110,267.00 

2::Sti,757.217.oo 

261,089,128.00 

B.dnu.!.c:d Acrual 
(Co\lnl)' 

~1ir..:d~V.l!.l~ 

$ 1./il,691.969.QO 

UO,980,101.QO 

Ui6.~,44!.OO: 

T",' 
Oir«t SChool 

Tu Rate·· , 0,­

..­
0,"" 

,.., 2,492,600.00 153.714,tro,OO 0,00 0,01) 32.S44,(XX),00 1.4t\,StXt,00 $07,200.QO 196,969,600.00 0.00 483,976.00 197,453,576.00 305,915.129.00 1.100 

",,, 

,." 
""" 

2,494,600,00 

2,494,600.«1 

2,816.400.00 

t53,m.l00.00 

U3.800.SOO,QO 

153.152,000.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

.,00 

0,00 

0,00 

3O.S47.tXX),OO 

28,115,200.00 

28,8l9.SOO.OO 

8,911,800.00 

8.9'11.800.00 

8,911,500.«1 

501,200.00: 

S07.200,OO 

S07,200.00 

196,:m:.1OO.OO 

194,439,300,00 

li:)4,2l6.;m,oo 

""0 .... 
.oo 

615,lN),00 

300.oss.oo 

313,049.00 

196,OO7,1~OO 

1~,79S.35S.00 

194.539.949.00 

298,878,491.«1 

308,981,114.00 

291,S9S,m.oo 

1.0700 

UUUl: 

0.9410 

100' 3,095,900.00 lSl,8)1,5(\().OO 0,00 0,00 29,895.900.00: 891I,StXt.00 S07.mOO 194,2441,300.00 0,00 lli,S4:5.«1 194,574,145,00 261.3&4,350.00 ,,-'940 
2001 

,... 
3,183.70(1.00 

3,:M6,800.oo 

151,021,900.00 

149,512.300.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0"" 

0,00 

29.361,900.00 

29.6J4,i.iXI.OO 

8.9n,800.00 

8,9H,500.oo 

501,200,00 

Wf,200.oo 

193 ,492.:;00.00 

1'.)1,913.300.00 

.... 
0,00 

343,931.00 

42Q,219,00 

193,836,431.00 

192,l98.S19,00 

232.~9.4l7.oo 

210,205,1$1,00 

0,"" 

0.89:5C 

tick: Real property b roq,uirtd Ie be wcssed it 1«110 pe1CIIntap o(U\iCI n.luc (fair or nu.ti:l:t wlue) cstabli.hlld by each COUll!)' board aflUlllon. 
RlIIlI,IollUmcnl Ooeeon wbe.n tM CWf\l)' board dllW;flan ~ tnaSlJry tQ ordet" ~m.:nl. 

SMlru;: MwdcipGJ Wl,uwuor. 

I .....S , 

"TlIWlblc nIuc otrn.aehiMf}'.ll'npiemoI1LJ.IM .QfM:!lf oftelepbonc.lelcsraph ruwi mcnen,scr lyMm eompa!l!~1 

"f>Tu; mu 6\'\1 per $100. 



EXHIBIT J-7 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 


Per $100 of Assessed Valuation 

Last Ten Fis<al Years 


District's Direct Rate Overlal!l!ing Rates 
(From 1-6) 

Fiscal General Total Total Direct 
Year Ended Obligation Direct School Regional And Overlapping 

June 30 Basic Rate' Debl Service" Tax Rate High School Municipality County Tax Rata 

2015 $ 0.975 $ 0.013 $ 0.988 $ 1.234 $ 1.103 $ 0.720 $ 4.045 

2014 0.931 0.013 0.944 1.189 1.065 0.673 3.871 

2013 0.893 0.013 0.906 1.160 1.021 0.659 3.746 

2012 1.134 0.009 1.143 1.514 1.232 0.900 4.789 

2011 1.076 0.000 L076 L447 1.206 0.897 4.626,.... 
S, 2010 LOll 0.000 LOll L423 L15I 0.938 4.523 

2009 0.941 0.000 0.941 1.355 1.075 0.888 4.259 

2008 0.894 0.000 0.894 1.311 0.976 0.819 4.000 

2007 0.925 0.000 0.925 1.234 0.881 0.764 3.804 

2006 0.895 0,000 0.895 1.126 0.831 0.749 3.601 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector. 


Note: N.l.S.A. 18A:7F·5d limits the amount that the District can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when added to other components 

of the District's net budget may not exceed the prebudgeted year net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculated as 

follows: the prebudgeted year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is grealet, plus any spending growth adjustments. 


"The District's basic tax rate is calculaled from the A4F Form which is submitted with the budget and the net valuation taxable. 


"Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements. 




EXHIBIT J·8 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 


Current Year and N'me Years Ago 


2015 2006 


Taxpayer 

Oak Valley Plaza, Inc. 
Woodbury Heigbts Development, LLC 
WaWa, Inc. 
HCD Realty, LLC 
Balducci, Inc. 
Dellapolla Properties, LLC 
Heigbts Plaza, LLC 
McDonalds Corporation 
Jonathan Advisors, Ltd Part 
Broadway & Holly, LLC 
The Gilbert Partnership 
M & M Della Polla 
GUger, J. and Phalines, R. 
A.D. Bleznak 
Karolidis, S. and F. 
Herskowitz, H. and R. 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax. Assessor. 

Taxable 

Assessed 


Value 


$ 11,938,000 
3,300,000 
2,555,500 
2,112,200 
1,830,000 
1,543,200 
1,362,500 
1,357,000 
1,341,800 
1,322,400 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Percentage 

OfTotal 


DisfIict Net 

Assessed 


Value 


4.57% 
1.26% 
0.98% 
0.81% 
0.70% 
0.59% 
0.52% 
0.52% 
0.51% 
0.51% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

$ 


$ 28,662,600 10.98% $ 


Percentage 
OfTotal 

Taxable District Net 
Assessed Assessed 

Value Value 

3,920,500 2.02% 
0 0.00% 

1,701,500 0.88% 
1,094,500 0.56% 

0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 

1,117,300 0.58% 
0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 

2,950,000 2.01% 
1,178,600 0.61% 
1,158,300 0.60% 
1,108,900 0.57% 

874,000 0.45% 
810,700 0.42% 

15,914,300 8.70% 

·104· 




EXHIBIT J-9 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 


Last Ten Fiscal Years 


Collected Within The Fiscal Year 
Of the Lev.l;:* 

Fiscal Year Ended Taxes Levied For Current Percentage Collections In 
June 30 The Fiscal Year Amount Of Levy Subsequent Year 

2015 $ 2,460,268.00 $ 2,460,268.00 100.00% $ 0.00 

2014 2,389,204.00 2,389,204.00 100.00% 0.00 

2013 2,343,119.00 2,343,119.00 100.00% 0.00 

2012 2,299,254.00 2,299,254.00 100.00% 0.00 

2011 2,220,314.00 2,220,314.00 100.00% 0.00 

2010 2,016,145.00 2,016,145.00 100.00% 0.00 

2009 1,919,233.00 1,919,233.00 100.00% 0.00 

2008 1,140,439.00 1,140,439.00 100.00% 0.00 

2001 1,844,810.00 1,844,810.00 100.00% 0.00 

2006 1,598,149.00 1,598,149.00 100.00% 0.00 

Source: District records including the certificate and report of school taxes (A4F Form). 

*School taxes are collected by the municipal tax collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality 
is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or 
certified prior to the end of the school year. 

-l( 
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WOODBURY HEIGlITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios Of Outstanding Debt By Type 


Last Ten Fiscal Years 


Governmental Activities 
Fiscal Year General Percentage 

Ended Obligation Capital Total Of Personal 
lune 30 Bonds Leases District Income* 

2015 $ 297,516.00 $ 0.00 $ 297,516.00 Not Available 

2014 317,516.00 7,560.51 325,076.51 0.24% 

2013 337,516.00 14,642.85 352,158.85 0.26% 

2012 357,516.00 21,277.57 378,793.57 0.29% 

2011 377,516.00 0.00 377.516.00 0.30% 

2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

2009 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

2008 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

2007 0.00 1,869.33 1,869.33 0.00% 

2006 0.00 1,869.33 1.869.33 0.00% 

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

*See Exhibit 1-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using 
personal income and population for the prior calendar year. 

EXHIBIT J-IO 


Per Capita* 

99 

108 

116 

124 

123 

0 

0 

0 

I 

1 
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EXIDBIT J-ll 

WOODBURY HEIGIITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Net Gilneral Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year General Net General 
Ended Obligation Bonded Debt 

June 30 Bonds Outstanding 

2015 $ 297,516.00 $ 

2014 317,516.00 

2013 337,516.00 

2012 357,516.00 

2011 377,516.00 

2010 0.00 

2009 0.00 . 

2008 0.00 

2007 0.00 

2006 0.00 

297,516.00 

317,516.00 

337,516.00 

357,516.00 

377,516.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Percentage Of 

Actual Taxable 


Value Of 

Property'" 


0.12% 

0.12% 

0.13% 

0.18% 

0.19% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Per Capita"''' 

$ Not Available 

105 

111 

117 

123 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the ftnancial 

statements . 


*See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. 


**Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14. 
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EXIllBIT J-12 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 


As of June 30,2015 


Debt 
Outstanding 

Estimated 
Percentage 

Applicable" 

Estimated 
Share Of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

Debt repaid with property taxes: 

Municipality" • 
County general obligation debt 
Regional high school district" 

$ 2,084,250.00 
247,960,222.11 

6,205,000.00 

100.00% 
\.03% 

29.00% 

$ 2,084,250.00 
2,553,990.29 
1,796,257.74 

Subtotal - overlapping debt 6,434,498.03 

District's direct debt 297,516.00 

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 6,732,014.03 

Source: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Gloucester 
County Board of Taxation. 

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries 
of the District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping 
governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the municipality. This process recognizes 
that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-teno debt, the entire debt burden 
borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that 
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

*For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using 
taxable assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by detennining the portion of 
another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each 
unit's outstanding debt . 

.... As of December 31, 2014 since June 30, 2015 was not available. 
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EXmBtr J~13 
WOODBlIRY UIGHTS SQlOOL DISTRICT 


LcpJ Dtb( M:-r&in Jnro~n 


I..n TeD Fl$c:al Yean 

Lqal debt nwzin calcuW1oo. t« tbc.aI year 2015: 


Equalized vahwton buis: 

2014 $ 161.43L.220,00 

101> 263,494,282.00 

201l 171.493.849.00 


$ 791.439,351.00 

Average cqu&l1zed uluatioo or w.1ble pmpert)' $ 265,813,117.00 

Debt limit \1.5$ of avuage equ.a1izr.d. value)'" $ 6,645,327.93 
Total net debt applicabJe 10 limit 297,316.00 

LepI debt margin 6,347.811.93 

20" 2014 1013 2012 2011 1010 21109 2001"". -~btlimit S 6,645,327.93 S 6,754.238.53 $ 7,082.800.63 $ 7,531,75234 $ 7,S31,7S'l,34 $ 7,lll2.2S1.S4 $ 7.Un.251,.s4 S 6,.s38,436.65 .5,8.59.649.49 $ 5,2"',067.9.5 

Tatal net deblappllcable to IlmiE 297,316.00 317.516.00 337.516.00 l!i7,.5UI.oo 377,Sl6.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lqal debt margin $ £.347.811.93 $ 6,436,12'1.53 $ 6,74.5':84,63 $ 7,174,236,34 $ 7.1S4,236.l4 $ 7,182.131.54 $ ',lS'Z,2.5U4 $ 6.513.436.65 $ .5,&59,649.49 .5,257,061.9.5 

Total ntE debt applicable 10 !he limit as a pertenr.aae 
of debE limit 4.48$ 4.70% 4.77% 4.7.510 .5.01% O.(Xl% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00<£ 0.00% 

Sou~: EQualized valuation bues were cbtaiDcd fram the aMual report or the Stale of New leney. Deputmect ofTreasu:ry, Dtvi$ion ofTulUi(tn. 

~ ·Limit serby NJ,S.A. 18A:24-19 tor :aK-6 dluricl; other pe~ llmia would be app&abie !&otbcr1!isttiel typeS. 

~ 

http:6.513.436.65
http:7,182.131.54
http:7.1S4,236.l4
http:6,436,12'1.53
http:347.811.93
http:377,Sl6.oo
http:l!i7,.5UI.oo
http:337.516.00
http:317.516.00
http:297,316.00
http:6,.s38,436.65
http:7.Un.251,.s4
http:7,lll2.2S1.S4
http:7,082.800.63
http:6,754.238.53
http:6,645,327.93
http:6,347.811.93
http:297,316.00
http:6,645,327.93
http:265,813,117.00
http:791.439,351.00
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EXHIBIT J-14 


WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 


Last Ten Fiscal Years 


Per Capita Unemployment 
Year Population * Personal Income** Personal Income*** Rate**** 

2014 3,002 Not Available Not Available 4.80% 

2013 3,020 $ 136,410,380.00 $ 45,169.00 5.50% 

2012 3,029 135,905,172.00 44,868.00 7.30% 

2011 3,063 129,341,301.00 42,227.00 7.10% 

2010 3,058 126,408,546.00 41,337.00 7.30% 

2009 3,053 122,272,650.00 40,050.00 6.90% 

2008 3,056 123,450,176.00 40,3%.00 4.60% 

2007 3,046 116,034,324.00 38,094.00 3.60% 

2006 3,029 110,637 ,254.00 36,526.00 3.90% 

2005 3,008 103,622,592.00 34,449.00 3.60% 

*Population information provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

**Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal 
income presented. 

***Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 census published by 
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis. 

****Unemployment data provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce 
Development. 



EXHIBIT J-15 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Principal Employers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

2015 2006 

Employer 

Inspira Health 
Kennedy Memorial Hospital 
Rowan University 
Missa Bay. L.L.C. 
U.S. Foodservices 
ExxonMobii Research & Engineering 
LaBrea Bakery 
Delaware Valley Wholesale Florist 
Drugstore.com 
Heritage Dairy Stores 

~Joyees 

1,825 
1,675 
1,483 

950 
725 
540 
525 
500 
450 
450 

Percentage 

Of Total 


Municipal 

Employment 


N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Employees 

N/A 
NIA 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Percentage 

Of Total 


Municipal 

Employment 


N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Total 9.123 0.060% 0 0.000% 


Source; Gloucester County Office of Economic Development and Employer Directly. 


Note: The information provided is for the County of Gioucesler. Information at the municipal level 

is not available. 


NIA - Infonnation not available 
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EXBlIIIT J-16 

Fun<:tioolProSll!!!! 

Instruction: 
Regul.r 
Speclal education 

Support services: 
Genet'al administration 
SchOOl administrative ,ervIces 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Other support services 

Total 

2015 

23 
4 

I 
2 
2 
2 

34 

2014 

WOODBlJRY HEIGBTS SCHOOL DJS'IlUCT 
FuIl·Tlme EqulvaI"'t _ Employ... by l1un<:IIonIProgm 

Lost Tenliiscal Years 

2013 2012 2O1! 

23 23 20 20 
3 3 3 3 

I 1 0 0 
2 2 2 2 
2 2 2 2 
2 2 

33 33 28 28 

2010 

20 
3 

0 
2 
2 
1 

28 

2OO!J 

20 
3 

I 
2 
2 
I 

29 

2008 

20 
3 

1 
2 
2 
I 

29 

2007 

20 
2 

2 
2 
I 

28 

2006 

19 
2 

2 
2 
I 

27 

Source: District personnel records. 

,-



EXBIBIT J·17 
WOODBURY HElGIITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Operatlng StatJsd.. 
Las! Ten FIscal Y..... 

Fiscal Year Enrollment 
Operating 

BxPCDditw'es· 
CO$tPer 

Pueil 
Percentage 

CIJano. 
Teaching 
SI3ff** 

Pupilfl'eocber 
Ratio 

Blemen!!!l 
Av_eDaily 
Enrollment··· 

Average Daib 
Attendance··· 

Percentage 
Change In 

Average Daily 
Enrollment 

Student 
Attendanc. 
Percentage 

201S 221 $ 4,150,232.59 $ IS,779 4.26% 27 S.IS:1 220.3 209.6 3.07% 95.14% 

2014 222 3,998,762.37 18,012 4.52% 23 9.66:1 213.7 2OS.3 -4.37% 96.04% 

2013 230 3,963,804.35 17.234 0.43% 23 10.0;1 223.5 213.2 2.66% 95.39% 

2012 216 3,706,438.76 17,159 ·2.78% 20 10.8:1 217.7 208.1 ·1.23% 95.59% 

2011 221 3,900,866.50 17.651 9.90% 20 11.05:1 220.4 21M .j;.29% 95.42% 

2010 236 3.790,290.69 16.061 7.56% 20 H.S:I 235.2 224.3 0.09% 95.37% 

2009 241 3,598,661.65 14,932 ·9.50% 20 12.1:1 235.0 234.3 0.69% 95.45% 

, 
...... 
...... 
w, 

2008 

2007 

2008 

229 

243 

239 

3,778,475.45 

3,617,061.86 

3,262,619.34 

16,500 

14,885 

13,651 

10.85% 

9.04% 

9.56% 

23 

20 

19 

U.S:l 

12.2:1 

12.6:1 

233.4 

244.0 

239.0 

223.7 

236.7 

231.0 

-4.34% 

2.09% 

.j;.97% 

95.84% 

97.01% 

96.65% 

Source: District's records. 

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district COUJlt. 

·Operating e;,.penditures equal total eltpenditures less debt service and capital outlay, 

"Teaching staff includes only Ml~time equivalents of eertified staff. 

···Avenae daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the school register summary. 



EXBllIrrJ-l8 

WOODBURY 1lE1Gm'S SCHOOL DISTlUCT 
School BuUdlDg Infonnatlon 

LuI T... Flscsl y"", 

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 

District buildings: 
Elementary: 

Woo<lbury Heights Elementary School (NIA): 
Square feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrol1ment 

Number Of schools at Iune 30. WISt 
Elementary ::II I 

Source: District facilities office. 

32,67J 32,671 32,671 32.671 
259 259 259 259 
221 222 230 216 

Note: Year of original construetion is shown in parentheses. Increases in square foorage and capacity are the result of additions. 

,,....,.... 
.j:>, 

32.671 	 32,671 32,671 32,671 32,671 32,671 
259 259 259 259 259 259 
221 236 241 229 243 239 

Enrollment is based on the annual October District count. 
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EXHIBIT J-20 

WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Insurance Schedule 

June 30, 2015 
Unaudited 

Coverage 
GCSSDJIF 

Self Insured Retention Deductible 

School package policy - Gloucester, Cumberland, 
Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund" 

Property, Inland Marine and Automobile 
Physical Damages 

General and Automobile Liabilily 
Boiler and machinery 
Crime 
Educator's legal Jiabilily 
Worker's compensation and employers' liabilily 
Pollution legal liabilily 

$ 150,000,000.00 
10,000,000.00 

125,000,000.00 
500,000 . 00 

10,000,000.00 
Statutory 
3,000,000.00 

$ 250,000,00 
250,000.00 

None 
250,000.00 
100,000.00 
250,000.00 

None 

$ 500.00 
None 

1,000.00 
500.00 

None 
None 
25,000.00 

• Excess and reinsurance carriers involved: 
Property and crime 

Generalliabilily, automobile liability, workers' 
compensation, educator's legalliabilily 

SPELUIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America 
Axis Surplus Insurance Company 

Westchester Surplus Lines Ins. Co, 
Alterra Excess & Surplus Ins. Co. 

AUiance Glohal CotpOrate & 
Specialty Marine los. Co, 

RSUllndetrUtily Co. 

SPELLiIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America 

• Group purchase of primary insurance coverage carr
Boiler and machinery 
Pollution legal liabilily 

ier array 
Travelers Insurance Company 

ACE American Ins. Co. 

Selective Insurance Company, 
Board secretarylbusiness administrator 20,000.00 NIA 
Treasurer of school monies 135,000.00 NIA 

Source, District records. 
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Single Audit Section 




____~ Ball 

Buckley & 
Seher, LLP 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTIIER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

(No Material Weaknesses Identified, No Significant Deficiencies Identified, 
No Reportable Instances of Noncompliance or Other Matters Identified) 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Honorable President and 

Members of the Board of Education 


Borough of Woodbury Heights School District 

County of Gloucester 

Woodbury Heights, New Jersey 


We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights 
School District, County of Gloucester, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2015, and have issued our report thereon dated December 17, 2015. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Our report on the fmancial statements included an emphasis 
of matter paragraph describing the restatement of the prior period fmancial statements resulting from the 
adoption of new accounting principles. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The Board of Education of the Borough ofWoodbury Heights School District is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining effective internal controls over financial reporting. 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury 
Heights School District's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights 
School District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, We do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District's internal 
control over fmancial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course ofperforming their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements 
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, 
that adversely affects the Board ofEducation of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District's ability 
to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report fmancial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Board of 
Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District's financial statements that is more than 
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury 
Heights School District's internal control. -117­
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination ofsignificant deficiencies, that result in more 
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or 
detected by the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over fmancial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph oftbis section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might 
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over fmancial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. We noted certain 
matters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District 
in a separate report entitled Auditor's Management Report On Administrative Findings - Financial, 
Compliance, and Performance dated December 17, 2015. 

CompHance and Other Matters 

As part ofobtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board ofEducation ofthe Borough ofWoodbory 
Heights School District's fmancial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective ofour audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and 
audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance, Department of Education, 
State of New Jersey. We noted certain matters that we reported to the Board of Education of the Borough 
of Woodbury Heights School District in a separate report entitled Auditor's Management Report on 
Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance, and Performance dated December 17, 2015. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Bnard 
of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District, the New Jersey State Department of 
Education, and other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be 
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ffiaft, ffi~& S..R.,." ~ 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
Wood ury, New Jersey 

Wayne W. Buckley 
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240 

December 17, 2015 
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Ball 
Buckley & 

Seher, LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM; REPORT ON 

INfERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON THE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND THE 

SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REQUIRED BY 

OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08 


(Unmodified Opinion on Compliance; No Material Weaknesses 

Or Significant Deficiencies in Internal Control Over Compliance Identified) 


Independent Auditor's Report 


Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Edueation 

Borougb. of Woodbury Heights School District 
County of Gloucester 
Woodbury Heights, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Program 

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School 
District, County of Gloucester, State of New Jersey with the types ofcompliance requirements described in 
the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-I33 Compliance Supplement and the New 
Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major state programs fur 
the fIScal year ended June 30,2015. The Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School 
District's major programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulatiorJS, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major 
programs is the resporJSibility of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School 
District's management. Our resporJSibility is to express an opinion on the Board ofEducationof the Borough 
of Woodbury Heights School District's compliance based on our audit. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our resporJSibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Board of Education of the Borough 
of Woodbury Heights School District's major programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. 
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We conducted our audit ofcompliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States ofAmerica; the standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in GovemmentAuditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division 
ofAdministration and Finance, Department ofEducation, State ofNew Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits 
ofStates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter 15-08, 
Single Audit Policy for Recipients ofFederal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. Those standards, OMB 
Circular A-133, and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights 
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of the Board ofEducation of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District's compliance 
with those requirements. 

OpiQion of Each Major Program 

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District complied, in 
all material respects, with the types of requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major programs for the fIScal year ended June 30,2015. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District is responsible 
for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the 
Board of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District's internal control over compliance 
with the types of requirements that could bave a direct and material effect on each major program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose ofexpressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major program 'and to test and report on internal control over compliance 
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of the Borough 
of Woodbury Heights School District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency. or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a program will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies; in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
reqnirement of a program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those cbarged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph ofthis section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or sigulficant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
ofinternal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements ofOMB Circular 
A-133 and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Cmnpliance Supplement. Accordingly, this report is not suitable 
for any other purpose. 
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Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Schedule of State Financial 
AssistanceRequired by OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey State Aid/Grant ComplianceSupplement 

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education'ofthe Borough of Woodbury Heights 
School District's as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 17, 2015, which contained an unmodified opinion on those fmancial statements. Our audit was 
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of state fmancial assistance are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the fmancial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the fmancial statements or to the fmancial statements themselves, and other additional procedures 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the schedule of state financial assistance are fairly stated 
in all material respects in relation to the fmancial statements as a whole. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the Board 
of Education of the Borough of Woodbury Heights School District, the New Jersey State Department of 
Education, and other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be 
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Respectfully submitted, 

93Jt, 93~&S.Jb." ~ 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
Woodb ,New Jersey 

Wayne W. Buckley 
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240 

December 17, 2015 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 


AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 1 - GENERAL 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state fmancial assistance include the 
activity of all federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Woodbury Heights Township 
School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic fUtanCial statements. 
All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards 
and state fInancial assistance passed through other government agencies are included on the schedules of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and fInancial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the Board's basic 
financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements 
of OMB Circular A-133, Audits ofStates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSIflPTO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic fmancial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law 
or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not 
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payments in the current budget year, which is 
mandated pursuant to N.l.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment is not recognized until 
the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
acconoting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related 
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the last state aid 
payment in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-4.2. 

The net adjnstment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($13,541.00) for the 
general fund and ($1,068.79) for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information (Exhibit C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modifIed accrual basis of 
accounting for the general fund and special revenue fund. Awards and financial assistance revenues are 
reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State Total 

General fund $ $ 1,335,210.69 $ 1,335,210.69 
Special revenue fund 124.303.89 306,875.43 431.179.32 

Total awards and 
fmancial assistance $ 124.303.89 $ 1.642,086.12 $ 1,766,390.01 
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WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 


AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 


NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state financial reports. 

NOTE 5 - OTHER 

The amonnt reported as TPAP pension contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf 
of the District for the year ended June 30, 2015. TPAP social security contributions represents the 
amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAP 
members for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

NOTE 6 - MAJOR PROGRAMS 

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings 
and Questioned Costs. 

-125­



WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICf 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


Section I - Summary ojAuditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over fmancial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards - No Federal Single Audit Required 

Internal Control over compliance: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-l33 
(section .510(a»? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Numbers(s) 

Unmodified Opinion 

yes _..;;;X,,-_ no 

yes x none reported 

yes x no 

yes no 

yes ___ none reported 

yes ___ no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs? 


Auditee quslified as low-risk auditee? yes ___ no 
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WOODBURY HEIGlITS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


Section I - Summary ofAuditor's Results (Concluded) 

State Awards 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and 
Type B programs: $300,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes _-,X-,-_ no ___ N/A 

Internal Control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
--'-'­

2) Significant deficiencies identified that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes _--=X-,,-_ none reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
programs: Unmodified Opinion 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 15-08? yes _--=X-,,-_ no 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant/Project Number Name of State Program 

15-495-034-5120-078 Equa!ization aid 
15-495-034-5120-089 Special education aid 
15-495-034-5120-084 Security aid 
15-495-034-5120-098 PARCC readiness aid 
15-495-034-5120-097 Per pupil growth aid 



WOODBURY HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


JUNE 30, 2015 


Section n -Financial Statement Findings 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of 
provisions of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which 
Government Auditing Standards requires reporting in a Circular A-133 audit. See paragraphs 13.15 and 
13.35. 

Finding 15-0 

No Current Year Findings. 

Section In - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

This section identifies audit findings to be reported by Section .5lO(a) of Circular A-133 and New Jersey 
OMB's Circular Letter 15-08. 

Federal and State Awards 

Finding 15-0 

No Current Year Findings or Questioned Costs. 
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WOODBURY HEIGIITS SCHOOL DISfRlCT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 


AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT 

JUNE 30, 2015 


This section identifies the status ofprior year fmdings related to the basic financial statements and federal 
and state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 ofGovernment Auditing 
Standards, U.S. OMB Circular A-133 (Section .315(a)(b)) and New Jersey OMB 's Circular Letter15-08. 

Status of Prior Year Findings 

Finding 14-0 

There were no prior year audit findings. 
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